
COUNCIL MINUTES August 21, 2017 1 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the No1th Mankato City Council 
was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on August 21, 2017. Mayor Dehen called the 
meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. asking that everyone join in the Pledge of Allegiance. The following 
were present for roll call: Mayor Dehen, Council Members Steiner, Freyberg, and Whitlock, City 
Administrator Harrenstein, Finance Director McCann, City Attorney Kennedy, Community 
Development Director Fischer, Public Works Director Swanson and City Clerk Van Genderen. Absent: 
Council Member Norland. 

Approval of Agenda 
Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Whitlock, to approve the 

agenda as presented. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 

Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 
Mayor Dehen requested that the Minutes reflect that during the discussion concerning setting a 

Public Hearing to Consider Amending No1th Mankato City Code, Chapter 110, Entitled "General 
Business Regulations" he had stated the Intergovernmental Committee was split two to two. Council 
Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve the modified 
minutes of the Council meeting of August 7, 2017. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, 
Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Presentation by the United Way 
Chief Executive Officer of the United Way, Barb Kaus, presented Mayor Dehen with a 

traveling tug-of-war trophy for defeating the City of Mankato in the first-ever United Way tug-of-war 
kickoff challenge. Mayor Dehen thanked Ms. Kaus and the United Way for the work that they do in 
the community. 

Public Hearing-Wellhead Protection Plan. 
North Mankato Consultant Terry Bovee appeared before Council and reported the City of North 
Mankato has been working on the Wellhead Protection Plan. The Plan is required under the Safe 
Water Act and ensures that all public water suppliers know where their drinking water comes from and 
protect the drinking water. Mr. Bovee indicated the City has two well fields, one in upper North 
Mankato and one in lower North Mankato. Both fields have deep wells with little vulnerability. The 
City's water is well protected preventing contaminants from reaching the aquifer. Mr. Bovee 
presented two maps with the two well fields and pointed to a yellow line that showed the drinking 
water supply boundary that the City must manage. Within the yellow border was a blue line which 
shows the I 0-year time of travel, which is how long it would take water or a contaminate to reach the 
well. Within both the yellow and blue boundary was a red line which is the emergency response line 
which shows a I-year time of travel. Mr. Bovee stated the most danger to the City's drinking water are 
abandoned or poorly maintained wells, which can be a direct conduit into the aquifer. The difficult 
part for a City is locating the abandoned wells. Mr. Bovee reported a grant program existed offering 
up to $10,000 to reimburse the cost of sealing private wells. Mr. Bovee stated once the City approved 
the plan it would be submitted to the Minnesota Depaitment of Health for approval. Mayor Dehen 
opened the Public Hearing to the public. With no one appearing the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 



COUNCIL MINUTES August 21, 2017 2 

Public Hearing-Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER). 
Community Development Director Fischer reported that as a HUD Entitlement city a public hearing 
must be held to report how the City used the previous year's funds. In 2016 the City had $142,522 that 
was used for parking lot and ramp improvements. The City used $135,646.10 for accessibility 
improvements to the Municipal Building. The remaining funds will be used in the 2017 program. With 
no one appearing before Council, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 

Public Hearing-Proposal to Modify Tax Increment Financing District IDD No. 1-23, D&K 
Powder Coating. Administrator Harrenstein indicated the modification to the Tax Increment 
Financing District would capture the benefit ofD&K Powder Coating's addition. With no one 
appearing before Council, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 

Consent Agenda 
Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Freyberg, to approve the 

Consent Agenda which included: 
A. Bills and Appropriations. 
B. Res. No. 49-17 Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants. 
C. Set Public Hearing to Consider Annexation of 9.07 acres from Mark Hiniker. 
D. Res. No. 50-17 Adopted Master Paitnership Agreement with the Minnesota Department of 

Transportation. 
E. Received Interim Report from the Rental Density Advisory Committee. 

Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Public Comments 
None. 

Business Items 
Res. No. 51-17 Modifying Tax Increment Financing District IDD No. 1-23, D&K Powder 

Coating. Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner to Adopt Res. 
No. 51-17 Modifying Tax Increment Financing District IDD No. 1-23, D&K Powder Coating. 
Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 52-17 Approving the North Mankato Wellhead Protection Plan. Council 
Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner to Adopt Res. No. 52-17 
Approving the North Mankato Wellhead Protection Plan. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, 
Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 53-17 Resolution on the Proposal to Modify Industrial Development District No. 
1 and Setting Public Hearing. Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member 
Whitlock to Adopt Res. No. 53-17 Resolution on the Proposal to Modify Industrial Development 
District No. 1 and Setting Public Hearing. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and 
Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 54-17 on the Proposal to Establish Tax Increment Financing District No. 1-24 
and Calling for Consultation with other Affected Jurisdictions and Public Hearing. (Birchwood 
Cottages). Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Whitlock to Adopt 



COUNCIL MINUTES August 21, 2017 

Res. No. 54-17 on the Proposal to Establish Tax Increment Financing District No. 1-24 and 
Calling for Consultation with other Affected Jurisdictions and Public Hearing. (Birchwood 
Cottages). Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion 
carried. 

3 

Res. No. 55-17 Resolution on the Proposal to Modify Industrial Development District No. 
1, Establish Tax Increment Financing District IDD No. 1-25 and Calling for Consultation with 
Other Affected Jurisdictions and Public Hearing. Council Member Steiner Moved, seconded by 
Council Member Freyberg to Adopt Res. No. 55-17 Resolution on the Proposal to Modify 
Industrial Development District No. 1, Establish Tax Increment Financing District IDD No. 1-25 
and Calling for Consultation with Other Affected Jurisdictions and Public Hearing. Vote on the 
motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Approve the Landing North Phase 2 Preliminary & Final Plat: A Request from KWS, 
LLC. Community Development Director Fischer reported in 2007 the applicants received final 
platting approval of The Landing North Phase 1. This subdivision is now known as the Reserve. The 
applicants are prepared to develop more lots in the area. The applicant proposes to create twelve (12) 
single family residential lots including the construction of Prairie Comt which would extend from 
Lexington Lane to a point to serve the first five lots and extend on demand. As shown in the final plat 
there would be 12 lots for single-family residential development, Outlot A would be reserved for future 
development and Outlot B as the location for a sidewalk leading to Reserve Park. The Planning 
Commission reviewed and recommended approval of the final plat. Council Member Steiner moved, 
seconded by Council Member Freyberg to approve the Landing North Phase 2 Preliminary & 
Final Plat: A Request from KWS, LLC. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and 
Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Approve Zoning Application Z-3-17 a Request to Zone Part of Section 35; a Request from 
Hiniker Homes and Consider Adopting Ordinance No. 95, Fourth Series, Zoning Part of Section 
35 as R-lS. Community Development Director Fischer reported the applicant is in the process of 
annexing 9 acres of land into the City limits for future residential development. The City Council must 
zone the property for its intended use to accommodate development. The applicant is proposing to 
develop the prope11y for single-family residential purposes and is requesting a zoning classification of 
R-1 S, One-Family Dwelling Small Lot. According to City Code, the lot width is 60 feet, and Lot 
depth is 100 feet for a total area of6,000 square feet per lot. The Planning Commission reviewed the 
application and recommended approval contingent on annexation. Council Member Freyberg stated he 
would vote for the project because Council has approved the R-lS, One-Family Dwelling Small Lot 
but he does not support small lots because the smaller lots create stress on the management of water 
run-off because there is no yard for the water to soak into. Mayor Dehen stated that is a good point 
and the project will need a large water holding pond. Administrator Harrenstein rep01ted the pond 
would be discussed in the next agenda item. Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council 
Member Whitlock to Approve Approve Zoning Application Z-3-17 a Request to Zone Part of 
Section 35; a Request from Hiniker Homes and Adopt Ordinance No. 95, Fourth Series, Zoning 
Part of Section 35 as R-lS. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and Dehen aye; no 
nays. Motion carried. 

Approve North Gate No. 3 Preliminary Plat; Hiniker Homes. Community Development 
Director Fischer reported the applicant is in the process of annexing 9 acres of vacant land into the City 



COUNCIL MINUTES August 21, 2017 4 

limits to accommodate future single-family residential housing. As proposed the property would be 
platted into 27 lots for single-family residential development including the extensions of Anchorage 
Drive and Valdez Drive and the addition of Denali Drive. Outlot A would be the location ofa storm 
water holding pond. The final plat would be considered in September. Council Member Freyberg 
requested clarification on the lift station that would service the area. City Administrator Harrenstein 
reported the lift station at Timm Road would service the area and it was designed to manage the area. 
Council Member Frey berg requested clarification on the storm water management of the area. City 
Administrator Harrenstein indicated that when it rains, it is observable that the water holding ponds 
rise, it is especially noticeable with the linear pond in Benson Park, which sometimes rises and over 
takes trails. During construction, the linear pond was not dug as large as it should have been and it 
may be a good option to consider the extension of the linear pond and the Greenway Commission 
could review the idea. Council Member Freyberg stated he agreed with looking into the idea. Council 
Member Freyberg reported he had measured the linear pond following a 2.5-inch rain and the pond 
would be up 2.5 feet at 6 pm and would be down 1.5 feet by 5 am the next morning. The pond is 
holding and moving a lot of water. City Administrator Harrenstein indicated the lengthening of the 
pond would also be a benefit to the park recreation. Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by 
Council Member Whitlock to Approve North Gate No. 3 Preliminary Plat; Hiniker Homes. Vote 
on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Adopt Res. No. 56-17 Calling for a Public Hearing on Proposed Property Tax Abatements 
for the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility Improvement Project. Tammy Omdal from Northland 
Securities appeared before Council and stated the City is planning to use prope1iy tax abatement 
authority in connection with the financing of the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility improvement project. 
The total amount of the taxes proposed to be abated by the City on the parcels identified within the 
abatement area is estimated to be not more than $3,300,000 collected over a 15-year term. The not to 
exceed amount provides the City with the flexibility to make decisions should the final bids come in 
higher than anticipated. The estimated total cost of constructing the improvements is estimated at this 
time to be approximately $2,340,000. Because the YMCA manages the pool, the City will need to 
qualify the bonds as 501 C3 bonds and conduct a Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act (TEFRA) 
hearing, which will be conducted on September 18, 2017. Council Member Freyberg moved, 
seconded by Council Member Steiner to Adopt Res. No. 56-17 Calling for a Public Hearing on 
Proposed Property Tax Abatements for the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility Improvement 
Project. Vote on the motion: Steiner, Freyberg, Whitlock and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion 
carried. 

City Administrator and Staff Comments 
City Administrator Harrenstein thanked Interim Library Director Katie Heintz for the solar 

eclipse paiiy the library hosted. 
Public Works Director Swanson repmied the hockey rinks continue to move forward and they 

should be completing the concrete soon. 
Finance Director McCann reported a Budget Workshop will be held on September 5, 2017 at 

6:00 p.m. 

Mayor and Council Comments 
Council Member Steiner reported resident compliments for allowing dogs in Spring Lake Park. 



COUNCIL MINUTES August 21, 2017 5 

Mayor Dehen stated Council was invited to attend the Fall Semi-Annual Customer Community 
meeting on Thursday, August 24, 2017, at 5:30 pm in the City of Mankato Council Chambers. The 
topic includes the draft Sanitary Sewer Facilities Plan. 

There being no further business, on a motion by Council Member Freyberg, seconded by 
Council Member Steiner, the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the United States of America, the guardian of our 
liberties, embodies the principles of limited government in a Republic dedicated to rule by law; 
and 

WHEREAS, September 17, 2017, marks the two-hundred-thirtieth anniversary of the 
framing of the Constitution of the United States of America by the Constitutional Convention; 
and 

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this magnificent 
document and its memorable anniversary, and to the patriotic celebrations which will 
commemorate it; and 

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year by the 
President of the United States of America designating September 17 through 23 as Constitution 
Week. 

NOW THEREFORE I, Mark Dehen, Mayor of North Mankato, by virtue of the power 
vested in me as Mayor of the City of North Mankato do hereby proclaim September 17 through 
23 as: 

CONSTITUTION WEEK 

And ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals the Framers of the Constitution had in 1787 by vigilantly 
protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian of our liberties. 

l!!:/J R11<,1TfOWIT 

'iiB"SOY INK 

Dated this 5 1
" day of September 201 7. 

I 00 I Belgrade Avenue, P.O. Box 2055 • North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 • Telephone 507-625-4141 O 
An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 20% Post-consumer waste 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item #8 11Depa1tment: Administration llCounc il M eeting D ate: 9/ 5/17 

I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Public Hearing, 7pm-Proposed Property Tax Abatements for the Spring Lake Park Swim 
Facility Improvement Project. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The City is planning to use property tax abatement 
authority in connection with the financing of the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility improvement project. A 
Public Hearing must be conducted allowing public comment on the proposed abatement. 

If additional space is required, a/Jach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Public Hearing. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Norland Other (specify) Publ ic Hearing Notification ----
----Frey berg 

Whitlock ----
Norland ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

[2[J Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

CJ Special Meeting CJ Other: 



EXHIBIT A 

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENTS 

FOR THE SPRING LAKE PARK SWIM FACILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, 
Minnesota, will hold a public hearing at a meeting of the Council beginning at 7:00 p.m., on 
Tuesday, September 5, 2017, to be held at the North Mankato City Hall, 1001 Belgrade Avenue, 
North Mankato, Minnesota, on the proposal that the City abate prope1ty taxes levied by the City 
on the following property identified as tax parcel identification numbers (the "Property"): 

18.766.0010 18.413.0120 18.424.0040 18.557.1150 
18.557.1090 18.684.0030 18.557.0220 18.557.2580 
18.872.0010 18.798.0040 18.557.0810 18.557.0420 
18.557.2470 18.413.0010 18.708.0030 18.873.0020 
18.557.0480 18.542.0060 18.557.0990 18.557.1000 
18.557.0490 18.812.0030 18.872.0070 18.620.0020 
18.542.0070 18.542.0040 18.557.0960 18.557.1030 
18.557.0950 18. 798.0020 18.413.0090 18.798.0130 
18.001.0200 18.798.0140 18.557.1070 18.424.0080 
18.798.0080 18.798.0150 18.557.0140 18.557.2870 
18.798.0090 18.557.0740 18.413.0140 18.557.0440 
18.425.0040 18.557.2750 18.557.0240 18.557.2520 
18.557.0880 18.557.0550 18.799.0010 18.708.0010 
18.557.0920 18.620.0030 18.413.0080 18.413.0050 
18.557.2680 18.557.0360 18.557.2630 18.557.0500 
18.557.2610 18.413.0180 18.557.0840 18.799.0050 
18. 00 I. 0400 18.557.0395 18.812.0045 18.542.0100 
18.799.0080 18.542.0050 18.798.0160 18.551.0040 
18.871.0030 18.557.1020 18.413.0070 18.799.0030 
18.557.0450 18.557.1050 18.798.0100 18.564.0030 
18.871.0040 18.873.0030 18.557.1040 18.425.0060 
18.557.0770 18.557.2370 18.812.0040 18.812.0010 
18 .557.2980 18.557.2640 18.775.0010 18.557.0900 
18.557.0850 18.872.0030 18.247.0020 18.557.2700 
18.557.0690 18.557.1110 18.551.0050 18.425.0110 

A-1 

8440405vl 



18.557.0400 18.001.0500 18.557.2410 18.557.0560 
18.557.2330 18.542.0150 18.557.0870 18.557.0940 
18.557.0610 18.542.0160 18.872.0060 18.684.0010 
18.557.0620 18.557.0380 18.798.0070 18.413.0030 
18.557.0530 18.557.1140 18.592.0060 18.557.2530 
18.557.2510 18.557.1160 18.557.2660 18.557.2570 
18.871.0020 18.873.0040 18.872.0020 18.557.0820 
18.564.0025 18 .557 .2440 18. 799. 0020 18.542.0140 
18.425.0010 18.557.0630 18.708.0052 18.557.0970 
18.557.0700 18.413.0170 18.708.0053 18.425.0050 
18.425.0120 18.799.0060 18.557.2550 18.557.0110 
18.557.0520 18.001.0300 18.557.0350 18.798.0010 
18.557.0580 18.798.0110 18.542.0030 18.557.2450 
18.799.0040 18. 798.0120 18.557 .0910 18.342.0020 
18.424.0070 18.542.0120 18.557.2600 18.564.0015 
18.557.0710 18.557.0860 18.557.2490 18.413.0190 
18.413.0020 18.557.0930 18.557.2560 18.557.0760 
18.557.0510 18.557.0750 18.799.0070 18.551.0020 
18.557.0130 18.557 .2420 18.425.0080 18.456.0010 
18.413.0150 18.592.0040 18.557.2350 18.557.2770 
18.413.0100 18.557.2690 18.557.2400 18.557.2780 
18.557.2670 18.557.0980 18.557.1120 18.557.0800 
18.557.0340 18.798.0050 18.557.1130 18.812.0020 
18.542.0090 18.798.0060 18.557.0070 18.557.0250 
18.557.2760 18.542.0110 18.542.0010 18.557.0600 
18.557.2480 18.551.0030 18.708.0050 18.557.0460 
18.872.0080 18.620.0040 18.557.2540 18.557.0470 
18.557.0590 18.557.0890 18.708.0020 18.413.0160 
18.557.0720 18.542.0130 18.798.0170 18.413.0040 
18.425.0100 18.557.0410 18.798.0180 18.592.0080 
18.424.0050 18.557.0123 18.798.0190 18.592.0070 
18.425.0020 18.557.0230 18.592.0010 18.557.0540 
18.425.0090 18.592.0030 18.557.0370 18.424.0030 
18.557.2500 18.684.0020 18.557.0680 18.424.0020 
18.708.0051 18.872.0040 18.557.2740 18.424.0010 
18.478.0050 18.557.2390 18.342.0010 18.873.0010 
18.871.0010 18.557.2590 18.001.0075 18.557.2730 
18.592.0050 18.557.2340 18.872.0050 18.542.0080 
18.424.0060 18. 798.0030 18.557.2710 18.413.0130 
18.557.0790 18.001.0100 18.592.0020 18.557.2430 
18.557.2380 18.413.0060 18.551.0010 18.557.2650 

A-1 

8440405vl 



18.557.0390 18.557.1010 18.557.0570 18.557.2620 
18.557.0430 18.557.2720 18.620.0010 18.001.0060 
18.557.0670 18.542.0020 18.557.0830 
18.557.2460 18.557. I 080 18.873.0050 
18.425.0070 18.557.0780 18.425.0030 

The total amount of the taxes proposed to be abated by the City on the Prope1ty for up to a 
15 year period is estimated to be not more than $3,300,000. The City Council will consider the 
property tax abatement to finance improvements to the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility located at 
641 Webster Avenue in the City. 

The City proposes to issue General Obligation Tax Abatement Bonds in the amount not to 
exceed $3,300,000 to finance the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility improvement project. 

All interested persons may appear at the September 5, 2017 public hearing and present 
their views orally or in writing. 

A-1 

8440405vl 



City of North Mankato, MN 

CilY 01 NORlH MANKAH'} 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type 
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK 

00009 

OOOS9 

00066 

00103 

OOlOS 

02673 

00113 

00123 

00304 

02641 

02629 

00447 

00462 

00462 

00463 

00473 

02289 

02560 

02468 

OOS9S 

00639 

0267S 

00657 

02371 

00776 

02644 

00812 

00818 

00825 

00832 

00874 

00920 

01032 

01036 

O!OS6 

010S7 

01099 

01106 

02676 

01133 

0219S 

02151 

01079 

01402 

02190 

02510 

01419 

01433 

01477 

01S23 

01SS2 

01S62 

020S8 

020S8 

020S8 

020S8 

**Void** 08/24/2017 

A-1 KEY CITY LOCKSMITHS, INC 09/05/2017 

AMERICAN LEGAL PU BUSHING CORP. 09/05/2017 

AMERICAN TEST CENTER 09/05/2017 

AUTO BODY SPECIAL TIES 09/05/2017 

AUTO VALUE MANKATO 09/0S/2017 

B&B TREE MOVING AND LANDSCAPING, LLC. 09/05/2017 

BAKER & TAYLOR 09/0S/2017 

BATTERIES+BULBS 09/05/2017 

CREATIVE AD SOLUT!ONS, INC. 09/05/2017 

OECAOENT DESSERTS 09/0S/2017 

EMPIRE TOOL & SHARPENING 09/0S/2017 

FREE PRESS 09/0S/2017 

G & KSERVICES 08/21/2017 

G & K SERVICES 09/0S/2017 

G & L AUTO SUPPLY, LLC 09/0S/2017 

GENERATOR SYSTEM SERVICES, INC. 09/05/2017 

GISLASON & HUNTER LLP 09/0S/2017 

GOLD MEDAL 09/0S/2017 

HOFF BARRY, PA 09/05/2017 

HY-VEE, INC. 09/0S/2017 

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 09/0S/2017 

JOHNSON AGGREGATES 09/0S/2017 

JT SERVICES 09/0S/2017 

KNOCKERBALL MANKATO 09/05/2017 

LLOYD LUMBER CO. 09/05/2017 

MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP 09/05/2017 

MANKATO BEARING COMPANY 09/05/2017 

MANKATO FAMILY YMCA 09/0S/2017 

MANKATO MOTOR COMPANY 09/05/2017 

MANKATO TENT & AWNING CO. 09/05/2017 

MENARDS-MANKATO 09/05/2017 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 09/05/2017 

NEW ULM QUARTZITE QUARRIES, INC 09/05/2017 

NICOLLET COUNTY RECORDER/ABSTRACTER 08/24/2017 

NORTH MANKATO FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIA 09/05/2017 

NORTH MANKATO MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRA 08/24/2017 

PET EXPO DISTRIBUTORS 09/05/2017 

PETTY CASH 09/05/2017 

PFEFFER, DAN 08/2S/2017 

POWERPLAN/RDO EQUIPMENT 09/0S/2017 

PUB SOO 09/0S/2017 

SAFE ASSURE CONSULTANTS !NC 09/05/2017 

SMC-SOUTHERN MINNESOTA CONSTRUCTION 09/05/2017 

TIRE ASSOCIATES 09/0S/2017 

TONKA WATER 09/0S/2017 

TORDSEN, MIKEAL 09/0S/2017 

TRAVERSE DES SIOUX LIBRARY COOPERATIVE 09/05/2017 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 09/05/2017 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 09/05/2017 

WENZEL AUTO ELECTRIC CO 09/05/2017 

WW BLACKTOPPING, INC 09/0S/2017 

ZAHL EQUIPMENT SERVICE, INC. 09/05/2017 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 08/21/2017 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 08/21/2017 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 08/21/2017 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 08/21/2017 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Claims List - Regular 
By Vendor Name 

Date Range: 9-5-17 

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

88029 

22.00 88035 

2, 758.00 88036 

1,0SS.00 88037 

SSS.14 88038 

236.80 88039 

420.00 88040 

SS.96 88041 

3.9S 88042 

90.50 88043 

125.00 88044 

84.00 88045 

666.Sl 88046 

468.63 88025 

88.91 88047 

112.00 88048 

330.00 88049 

S21.00 880SO 

S7.90 880Sl 

144.00 88052 

291.17 880S3 

4.54 880S4 

304.53 88055 

S9.88 880S6 

200.00 880S 7 

199.29 880S8 

497.84 88059 

132.55 88060 

17,812.96 88061 

142.17 88062 

70.00 88063 

68.06 88064 

8,129.00 8806S 

247.85 88066 

!.6S 88030 

lS0.00 88067 

11.00 88028 

50.00 88068 

84.28 88069 

500.00 88034 

293.45 88070 

108.38 88071 

6, 79S.89 88072 

6, 799.04 88073 

916.52 88074 

587.91 88075 

128.84 88076 

2,394.SO 88077 

332.42 88078 

6.46 88079 

134.58 88080 

457.44 88081 

15.00 88082 

56.90 DFT0001369 

32.04 DFT0001370 

29.88 DFT0001371 

159.14 DFT0001372 



02058 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 08/21/2017 Bank Draft 0 209.70 DFT0001373 

00608 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 08/25/2017 Bank Draft 0 651.25 DFT0001374 

01322 SPRINT 08/21/2017 Bank Draft 0 35.02 DFT0001368 

01036 VOID 08/24/2017 EFT 0 333 
01036 NICOLLET COUNTY RECORDER/ ABSTRACTER 08/24/2017 EFT 0 333 
00216 C & S SUPPLY CO, INC. 09/07/2017 EFT 0 164.65 334 

00369 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 09/07/2017 EFT 0 1,150.79 335 
00493 GOODWIN, TONY 09/07 /2017 EFT 0 4SO.OO 336 
00646 HEINTZ, KATIE 09/07/2017 EFT 0 91.49 337 
01275 JADD SEPPMANN & SONS, LLP 09/07/2017 EFT 0 575.00 338 
00902 MINNESOTA IRON & METAL CO 09/07/2017 EFT 0 95.00 339 
00935 MINNESOTA PIPE & EQUIPMENT 09/07/2017 EFT 0 3,498.19 340 
00997 MTI DISTRIBUTING CO 09/07/2017 EFT 0 33.55 341 
01009 NAPA AUTO PARTS - MANKATO 09/07/2017 EFT 0 2.55 342 
02005 PANTHEON COMPUTERS 09/07/2017 EFT 0 S,614.20 343 
01211 RIVER BEND BUSINESS PRODUCTS 09/07 /2017 EFT 0 282.99 344 

68,854.84 73 

Authorization Signatures 

All Council 
The above manual and regular claims lists for 9-5-17 are approved by: 

MARK DEHEN- MAYOR 

DIANE NORLAND- COUNCIL MEMBER 

WILLIAM STEINER- COUNCIL MEMBER 

ROBERT FREYBERG- COUNCIL MEMBER 

JAMES WHITLOCK- COUNCIL MEMBER 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION APPROVING DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statute 465.03 and 465.04 allows the governing body of any 
city, county, school district or town to accept gifts for the benefit of its citizens in accordance 
with terms prescribed by the donor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the following donations/contributions/grants are 
approved as follows: 

Donor Restriction Amount 

Post 950 Veterans of Foreign Wars Tactical Response Team $500.00 

$500.00 

Adopted by the City Council this 5'11 day of September 2017. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



LABOR AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 
AND 

NORTH MANKATO POLICE DEPARTMENT LIEUTENANTS 
LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICES, INC. (LOCAL NO. 394) 

January 1, 2017 - December 31, 2018 

1 



ARTICLE 1. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 
This Agreement is entered into as of , between the City of North Mankato, 
hereinafter called the EMPLOYER, and Law Enforcement Labor Services, Inc. Local #394, 
hereinafter called the UNION. It is the intent and purpose of the Agreement to: 

I. I Establish procedures for the resolution of disputes concerning this Agreement's 
interpretation and application; and 

1.2 Place in written form the parties agreement upon terms and conditions of 
employment for the duration of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 2. RECOGNITION 

2.1 The EMPLOYER recognizes the UNION as the exclusive representative for all 
essential licensed Lieutenants employed by the City of North Mankato Police Department, 
North Mankato, Minnesota, who are public employees within the meaning of Minn. Stat. 
179A.03, subd. 14, excluding confidential and all other employees. 

2.2 In the event the EMPLOYER and UNION are unable to agree as to the inclusion or 
exclusion of a new or modified job class, the issue shall be submitted to the Bureau 
of Mediation Services for determination. 

ARTICLE 3. DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings 
stated: 

UNION: Law Enforcement Labor Services, Inc. (Local No. 394). 

EMPLOYEE: A member of the exclusively recognized bargaining unit. 

DEPARTMENT: The North Mankato Police Department. 

EMPLOYER: The City of North Mankato. 

ARTICLE 4. EMPLOYER SECURITY 

The UNION agrees that during the life of this Agreement that the UNION will not cause, 
encourage, participate in, or support any strike, slow-down, or other interruption of or 
interference with the normal function of the EMPLOYER. 

A strike is defined as concerted action in failing to report for duty, the willful absence from 
one's position, the stoppage of work, slow-down, or abstinence in whole or in part from the 

2 



full, faithful, and proper performance of the duties of the employment for the purposes of 
inducing, influencing, or coercing a change in the conditions or compensation or the rights, 
privileges, or obligations of employment. 

ARTICLE 5. EMPLOYER AUTHORITY 

5.1 It is recognized by both paiiies that except as expressly stated herein, the 
EMPLOYER shall retain whatever rights and authority necessary to operate and 
direct the affairs of the Department in all of its various aspects, including hut not 
limited to, the right to direct the working forces; to plan, direct, and control all the 
operations and services of the Department; to determine the methods, means, 
organization, and number of personnel by which such operations and services are 
to be conducted; to contract, subcontract, sell, merge, or discontinue any function 
of the Department; to assign and transfer employees; to decide whether goods or 
services should be made or purchased; to hire, promote, demote, suspend, 
discipline, discharge, or relieve employees due to lack of work or other legitimate 
reasons; to make and enforce rules and regulations; and to change or eliminate 
existing methods, equipment, or facilities. 

5.2 The parties hereto recognize that this Agreement is not intended to limit the present and 
future exercises of discretionary authority vested in the EMPLOYER by the statutes of the 
State of Minnesota. 

5.3 Any term and condition of employment not specifically established or modified by 
this Agreement shall remain solely within the discretion of the EMPLOYER to 
modify, establish or eliminate. 

ARTICLE 6. UNION SECURITY 
6.1 The EMPLOYER shall deduct from the wages of employees who authorize such a 

deduction in writing an amount necessary to cover monthly UNION dues, or fair 
share amount authorized by law. Such monies shall be remitted as directed by the 
UNION. 

6.2 The UNION may designate employees from the bargaining unit to act as a steward 
and alternate and shall inform the EMPLOYER in writing of such choice and 
changes in the position of steward or alternate within two weeks of signing the 
contract, or any changes in designated personnel. 

6.3 The EMPLOYER shall make space available on the employee bulletin board for 
posting official UNION notices and announcements. 

6.4 The UNION agrees to indemnify and hold the EMPLOYER harmless against any 
and all claims, suits, orders, or judgments brought or issued against the 
EMPLOYER as a result of any action taken or not taken by the EMPLOYER under 

3 



the provisions of this Article. 

ARTICLE 7. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

7.1 Definition. A grievance is a dispute or disagreement as to the application of the 
specific terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

7.2 UNION Representatives: The EMPLOYER will recognize representatives designated by 
the UNION as the grievance representatives of the bargaining unit having the duties and 
responsibilities established by this Article. The UNION will notify the EMPLOYER in 
writing of the names of such UNION Representatives and of their successors. 

7.3 Processing of a Grievance. It is recognized and accepted hy the UNION and the 
EMPLOYER that the processing of grievances is limited by the job duties and 
responsibilities of the employees and will therefore be accomplished during normal working 
hours when consistent with such employees' duties and responsibilities. The aggrieved 
employee and the UNION Representative will be released from work, without loss in pay, 
to investigate a grievance and to attend meetings or hearings pursuant to this Article 
provided the employee and the UNION Representative have notified and received the 
approval of the EMPLOYER who has determined such absence is reasonable and would not 
be detrimental to the work programs of the EMPLOYER. 

7.4 The grievance procedure shall be as follows: 

Step !. 
The UNION shall have fifteen ([ 5) calendar days to submit the grievance to the Chief of 
Police. The written grievance shall contain: 

a) The nature of the grievance and a summary of the facts upon which it is 
based; 

b) The Agreement provisions relied on or claimed to be violated; 
c) The remedy or relief requested. 

If the grievance is settled, the settlement shall be reduced to writing and signed by 
the EMPLOYER representative and the UNION representative. If no settlement is 
reached, the Police Chief or designee will give a written answer within ten (10) calendar 
days after receipt. Any grievance not appealed in writing to Step 2 by the UNION within 
ten (10) calendar days will be considered waived. 

Step 2. 
If appealed, the written grievance shall be presented by the UNION and discussed with the 
City Administrator. If settled, it shall be reduced to writing and signed by the EMPLOYER 
and the UNION representatives. If not settled, the City Administrator will answer the Step 
2 grievance in writing within ten ( 10) calendar days after receipt of such Step 2 grievance. 
If not settled, the grievance may be submitted to arbitration. 

4 



Step 3. 
A grievance unresolved in Step 2 and appealed to Step 3 may be submitted to mediation l;iy 
mutual agreement of the parties. 

7.5 Arbitration. If the grievance is unresolved at Step 2 and the UNION elects to appeal the 
grievance to arbitration, the UNION within ten (10) days following the issuance of the Step 
2 answer shall submit a written request for arbitration to the Bureau of Mediation Services 
requesting a list of arbitrators in accordance with the "Rules governing the arbitration of 
grievances" as enacted by the Bureau of Mediation Services. The UNION shall submit a 
copy of such request to the City Administrator. The parties shall then choose the arbitrator 
by the UNION and the EMPLOYER alternately striking a name from the list until one 
remains as the Arbitrator to hear and decide the dispute. 

7 .6 Arbitrator's Autho1:~ The arbitrator shall rule only on the issue submitted and shall 
have no power to amend, modify, nullify, ignore, add to, or subtract from the 
provisions of this Agreement. His/her decision shall be in writing and furnished within 
thirty (30) days following the close of any hearing or submission of briefs by the parties. 
His/her decision shall be subject to law and regulations having the effect of law. His/her 
decision shall be binding upon the parties only insofar as the Public Employees Labor 
Relations Act of 1971, as amended, requires it to be binding. 

7.7 The fees and expenses of the Arbitrator shall be divided equally between the 
EMPLOYER and the UNION. Each paiiy shall be responsible for its own expenses 
and compensating its own witnesses. Discharge grievances may be initiated at Step 2, Time 
limitations of this Article apply to both parties and may be extended by mutual consent. 
Unless so extended, time limitations shall be strictly complied with and expiration of the 
time to appeal the grievance shall be a waiver of the grievance. Failure of the 
EMPLOYER to reply within the time limits at any step shall be deemed denial of the 
grievance. 

7.8 Choice of Remedy. If, as a result of the written response in Step 2, the grievance remains 
unresolved, and if the grievance involves the suspension, demotion, or discharge of an 
employee who has completed the required probationary period, the grievance may be 
appealed either to Article 7.5 or a procedure such as Civil Service, Veteran's Preference, or 
the Human Rights Depatiment. In any event, the aggrieved employee or his/her UNION 
representative shall elect in writing which procedure shall be used and, thereafter the 
employee's right to pursue any other procedure terminates and is waived. An employee 
pursuing a remedy pursuant to a statute under the jurisdiction of the United States Equal 
Employment Opportunity Commission is not precluded fi'om also pursuing an appeal under 
the grievance procedure of this Agreement. If a court of competent jurisdiction rules 
contrary to the ruling in EEOC v. Board of Governors of State Colleges and Universities, 
957 F.2d 424 (7'" Cir.), cert. denied, 506 U.S. 906, 113 S. Ct. 299 (1992), or if Board of 
Governors is judicially or legislatively overruled, the italicized portion of this section shall 
be null and void. 

5 



ARTICLE 8. SAVINGS CLAUSE 

This Agreement is subject to the Jaws of the United States, the State of Minnesota and the 
City of North Mankato. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be 
contrary to the law by a court of competent jurisdiction from whose final judgment or 
decree no appeal has been taken within the time provided, such provisions shall be voided. 
All other provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. 

ARTICLE 9. PROBATION 

9.1 All new employees will serve a twelve (12) month probationary period. Said 
probation may be extended up to six (6) months for a total of eighteen (18) months 
at the EMPLOYER'S discretion. The EMPLOYER shall provide notice to the UNION of 
any such extension. 

9.2 During the probationary period a new or promoted employee may be terminated or returned 
to their former position at the sole discretion of the EMPLOYER. 

9.3 A new employee shall earn vacation and sick leave from the date of hire, however, 
such credits shall not be used until the employee has completed the first six (6) 
month period. 

9.4 A promoted employee shall serve a six (6) month probationary period. 

ARTICLE 10. SENIORITY 

10.1 Seniority shall be determined by the employee's length of continuous employment within 
the classification of Lieutenant. 

10.2 A reduction in the workforce will be accomplished on the basis of seniority, beginning with 
the least senior employee in the classification of Lieutenant. An employee on layoff shall 
have the opportunity to return to work within one (1) year of the time of his/her layoff 
before any new employee is hired in a Lieutenant classification or in a law enforcement 
vacancy that the employee is qualified for that is a classification that is equal to or lower 
than the classification of Lieutenant. The Employer shall send the notice of recall by 
certified letter to the employee's last known address. Upon receipt of notice of recall, the 
employee shall have fourteen (14) days to return to work. It is the employee's obligation to 
maintain a ctment address and telephone number with the Employer during layoff. 

6 



ARTICLE 11. DISCIPLINE 

11.1 The EMPLOYER will discipline employees for just cause only. Discipline will be in 
one or more of the following forms: 

a) Oral reprimand; 
b) Written reprimand; 
c) Suspension; 
d) Demotion; or 
e) Discharge. 

11.2 Suspensions, demotions, or discharges will be in written form. 

11.3 Written reprimands, notices of suspensions, and notices of discharge to become 
part of the employee's personnel file shall be read and acknowledged by signature 
of the employee. The employee will receive a copy of such reprimands or notices. 

11.4 Discharges shall be preceded by five (5) days of suspension without pay. 

11.5 Employees may examine their own individual personnel files at reasonable times 
under the direct supervision of the EMPLOYER. 

11.6 Grievances relating to this Article shall be initiated by the UNION in Step 1 in the 
grievance procedure under Article 7 of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 12. OVERTIME 

12.1 Employees shall receive overtime compensation for hours worked in excess of the regularly 
scheduled shift. Such compensation shall be in the form of cash payment at the rate of one 
and one half(l Yi) times the employee's regular hourly rate of pay, or in the form of 
compensatory time. Employees may accumulate compensatory time up to a maximum of 
one hundred twenty (120) hours. When an Officer's scheduled shift is changed, with less 
than 24 hours notice prior to the star of the shift, the Officer will be entitled to the standard 
callback fee. If the change is simply hours added to the start or the end of the shift, those 
hours will be paid as regular overtime. 

12.2 For the purposes of computing overtime compensation, overtime hours worked shall not be 
pyramided, compounded, or paid twice for the same hours worked. 

12.3 Overtime will be calculated to the nearest fifteen (15) minutes. 

12.4 Employees have the obligation to work overtime or call backs if directed by the 
EMPLOYER. 

7 



12.5 When an employee is called to duty or required to make a duty related court appearance in 
which a unit of government is a party during his/her off duty time, he/she shall receive a 
minimum of three (3) hours of compensation at the overtime rate. For the purposes of 
interpretation of this paragraph, the term "court appearance" shall mean all time during 
which the court may be in session and during which the employee's presence is required 
and all times during which the court may be in recess during which times the employee is 
required to remain at or about the courthouse pursuant to the reconvening of such court 
provided that such recesses shall not include any normal luncheon recess. Court 
appearances occuning within one (1) hour of the end of duty shift will be considered an 
extension of duty and not subject to the three (3) hour minimum. The employee shall be 
entitled to the three (3) hour minimum compensation when a regularly scheduled court 
appearance is canceled without twenty-four (24) hour advance notice to the employee. 

12.6 Duty-related conferences shall take place whenever feasible during duty hours. Such 
conferences occurring during off duly hours shall be compensated at the overtime rate for 
actual time spent, except that a minimum of one (I) hour at time and one-half (1 Vi) shall 
apply. 

12.7 For hours actually worked between 12:01 am and 11:59 p.m. on officially designated 
holidays, pursuant to A1iicle 20, Section 20.1, the employee will receive two times the 
employee's regular hourly rate of pay. For purposes of this Section, the employee's 
birthday is not included. 

ARTICLE 13. WORK SCHEDULE AND HOURS OF WORK 

13. l The normal work year is lwo thousand and eighty (2,080) hours to be accounted for by each 
employee through: 

a) Hours worked on assigned shifts; 
b) Holidays; 
c) Assigned training; 
d) Authorized leave time. 

13.2 Nothing contained in this or any other Article shall be interpreted to be a guarantee ofa 
minimum or maximum number of hours the EMPLOYER may assign employees. 

13.3 The standard work week is forty (40) hours (2,080 hours divided by 52 weeks) with the 
understanding that shift assignments are made without reference to the standard seven (7) 
day period. 

13.4 The EMPLOYER reserves the absolute right at its sole discretion to establish work 
schedules without regard to usual or traditional practices. 

8 



13.5 Work schedules showing the employees shift, work days, and hours shall be maintained by 
the EMPLOYER. Once such work schedules are established and until they are changed by 
the EMPLOYER, such schedules shall be the regular work schedule. 

ARTICLE 14. VACATION 

14.1 All regular full-time employees shall earn vacation on the following schedule 
provided that the first month of regular full time employment shall be counted only 
if the employee started work on or before the fifteenth (15th) day of the month: 

Period of Continuous Employment with Department 
1st through 7th year 
8th through 14th year 
15th through 21st year 
22 years and over 

Earned Vacation 
6.66 hours per month 
10 hours per month 
13.33 hours per month 
16.66 hours per month 

14.2 Employees shall be allowed to take vacation leave each year within the limits of the Article. 
Vacation time shall be seniority based during two phases: 
Phase 1: Vacation request must be turned in prior to November 1st for January 1st through 
June 301

h of the following year. 

Phase 2: Vacation requests must be turned in prior to May I st for July I st through December 
31st of the same year. 

All other vacation requests will be "first come, first serve" and shall be approved within 96 
hours. If not denied by the EMPLOYER within ninety-six (96) hours, said request shall be 
considered approved. The EMPLOYER shall schedule vacations at his/her own discretion 
so that the normal operation of the Department will not be intenupted. Once granted, such 
vacation shall not be revoked except in the case of emergency. If a previous request for 
vacation has been received for that period of time or any portion thereof, the employee may 
be allowed a conditional approval, which approval may be revoked by the EMPLOYER if 
in his/her opinion it would require the payment of overtime or affect the operational ability 
of the Department. 

14.3 No employee may take more than twelve (12) consecutive working days of vacation 
leave per year during the first five (5) years of employment, and from years six (6) 
throngh ten (10) may, where earned, take no more than fifteen (15) consecutive 
days of vacation leave per year. From years eleven (11) through twenty (20) the 
employee may, where earned, take no more than twenty (20) consecutive days of 
vacation leave. Upon completing twenty (20) years of employment, employees may, where 
earned and subject to the approval of the EMPLOYER and upon thirty (30) days advance 
notice, take thirty (30) consecutive days of vacation leave. 

9 



14.4 Vacation will be granted in increments of no less than four hours, which is to mean 
that any time less than four (4) hours will be charged as four hours of vacation, with 
prior approval from administration. A minimum of 40 consecutive hours of vacation 
must be used per year. 

14.5 Employees will be notified of the status of their vacation leave accumulation at the 
beginning of each calendar year. After such notification, the amount of accumulated 
vacation leave exceeding the maximum amount allowable under the following 
schedule will be forfeited by the employee. 

Period of Continuous 
Employment 

Through 10 years 
11 through 15 years 
16-20 years 
Over 20 years 

Maximum Number of Days 
of Accumulated Vacation 

160 hours 
200 hours 
280 hours 
360 hours 

14.6 Employees whose employment has been terminated either through resignation, 
retirement or layoff shall be entitled to cash payment for all vacation leave 
accumulated as of the date of said termination. In cases of voluntary separation by 
the employee, not less than two (2) weeks notice of separation shall be given the 
EMPLOYER to be eligible for payment of accumulated vacation pay. Upon failure 
thereof, such time shall be forfeited. 

ARTICLE 15. INSURANCE 

15.l Employees subject to this Agreement shall be covered under the City's Group 
Hospitalization and Major Medical, Life, Accidental Death and Disability, and Long Term 
Disability insurance policies in the same respect as other City employees. 

ARTICLE 16. SICK LEAVE 

16.1 Sick leave shall be accumulated at the rate of one (I) working day for each calendar month 
worked. During the probationary period, full-time employees may draw in advance on the 
days of sick leave credits earned during the probationary period. If the employee does not 
successfully complete the probationary period, such unearned leave shall be repaid to the 
City. 

Employees will be granted sick leave for the following reasons: 

1) Physical examinations. 

2) Dental care. 

3) Ocular appointments. 

10 



4) Serious illness in the immediate family. The term "immediate family" means 
mother, father, spouse, child, brother, sister, mother-in-law, father-in-law, or 
any relative of the employee who is a legal dependent and lives in the household of 
the employee. 

5) Death in the family. The term "family" means parents (in-law), sister (in-law), 
brother (in-law), spouse, children, grandparents, aunts, and uncles (including 
those of spouse). 

6) Injuries during work. 

7) Personal illness. 

8) Contagious disease. 

9) Maternity leave. 

Sick leave shall not be taken in increments of less than four hours. When taking sick leave, 
the employee shall notify his/her department head of this fact prior to the beginning of the 
scheduled workday. Failure to supply the depaitment head with adequate notice may be 
cause for denial of sick leave pay or other disciplinary action. Any employee who uses three 
(3) or more consecutive days of sick leave must notify his/her department head as to an 
estimated date of return to work. The employee shall keep the department head informed of 
any changes in these plans. The City reserves the right to require any employee who uses 
three (3) or more consecutive days of sick leave to provide a doctor's certificate of illness. 
The certificate shall state the reason the employee is ill and the extent to which he/she cmmot 
safely perform his/her work duties. 

Employees entering duty or terminating their services during a calendar month shall be 
credited with a full month's service if they work sixteen (16) days or more dnring the month 
in question. Unused sick leave may be accumulated. Accumulated unused sick leave 
exceeding sixty (60) days may be traded in at the end of each calendar year at the following 
rates: 

1) Full-time employees with five (5) through nine (9) years may trade in any 
excess at twenty-five percent (25%) of their regular daily wage. 

2) Full-time employees with ten (10) through nineteen (19) years may trade in 
any excess at forty percent (40%) of their regular daily wage. 

3) Full-time employees with twenty (20) or more years may trade in any excess 
at seventy-five percent (75%) of their regular daily wage. 

Employees have the option of retaining these excess days and continuing to accumulate them. 
Employees also have the option of trading in excess days for vacation days. Employees with 
five (5) through nine (9) years of service may trade in vacation days at the rate of four ( 4) 
unused sick days for one (1) vacation day. Employees with ten (10) through nineteen (19) 
years may trade in at the rate of three (3) unused sick days for one (1) vacation day. 
Employees with twenty (20) or more years may trade in at the rate of two (2) unused sick 
days for one (1) vacation day. Upon severance in good faith, all unused accumulated sick 
leave shall be compensated using the same criteria as for the excess sick leave, the only 
difference being that all days, including the minimally required sixty (60) days shall be 
compensated for. In no event shall severance pay (from accumulate sick leave and vacation 

11 



leave) provided for an employee leaving employment exceed an amount equivalent to one (1) 
year of salary. 

For the purposes of accumulating additional vacation or sick leave, an employee using an 
earned sick-leave day is considered to he working. 

An employee receiving sick leave with pay who simultaneously receives workers 
compensation insurance benefits, shall receive only that portion of his/her sick-leave payment 
which will, together with the workmen's compensation benefits and for the duration of said 
benefits, equal his/her regular salary. 

An employee on vacation who becomes ill or injured may, upon proper identification, change 
his/her status to sick leave. Claiming leave under false pretenses shall be cause for 
disciplinary action including trnnsfer, suspension, demotion, or dismissal. 

Effective January l, 2003 the City ofNmih Mankato established Voluntary Employees' 
Beneficiary Association ("VEBA") and Health Care Expense Accounts for Active 
Employees. Effective January 1, 2008, 100% of the sick leave benefit normally received at 
termination will be placed in a post retirement health care savings plan pursuant to Council 
Resolution No. 60-03. 

16.2 Personal Leave - Any employee eligible for sick leave benefits may use up to three (3) sick 
leave days per year for personal reasons. Personal leave may be taken for any purpose. An 
employee must request and receive authorization for the use of personal leave from his/her 
depaiiment head prior to the date of the leave. Personal leave shall not be taken in increments 
of less than four hours. 

ARTICLE 17. UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 

17.1 The EMPLOYER shall provide each newly hired employee with one(!) complete 
set of uniform in accordance with policy set by the EMPLOYER. 

17 .2 The employee shall be reimbursed for the cost of uniforms upon the presentation of paid 
receipts to the EMPLOYER. The employee shall be reimbursed at the rate of $50.00 per 
month not to exceed a total of $600.00 per year. In 2017, the uniform allowance shall 
remain unchanged. 

17.3 The employee shall be reimbursed at the rate of $50.00 per month for maintenance of 
required unifon11S and protective clothing not to exceed a total of $600 per year. In 2017 the 
uniform maintenance shall remain unchanged. 

17.4 The employee shall be reimbursed one-half (1/2) the cost of a new bulletproof vest 
every five (5) years. Evidence of the time elapsed since the last purchase of said 
equipment will be the sole responsibility of the employee. 

17.5 Employees covered under the Agreement are required to keep a full set of uniform 
dress in good condition and to wear, maintain and replace the uniform in 
accordance with policy set by the EMPLOYER. 

12 



ARTICLE 18. RESIDENCE 

All employees who elect to reside outside the corporate limits of the City of North Mankato 
shall be at the No1th Mankato Police Annex at 1001 Belgrade Avenue in North Mankato at 
the stait of each regularly scheduled shift. Failure to appear or tardiness resulting in charged 
overtime will result in progressive discipline as per Article 11. 

ARTICLE 19. HOLIDAYS 

19.1 The following shall be included as paid holidays for employees subject to this 
Agreement: 

New Year's Day 
Martin Luther King Day 
President's Day 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day 
Labor Day 
Veteran's Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Thanksgiving Friday 
Day before Christmas 
Christmas Day 
"Floating Holiday" - Employee's birthday or day off of his/her choice. 

19.2 Employees shall receive a compensatory day off for each of the above holidays. A 
compensatory day off for a holiday may be taken at the employee's discretion 
subject to approval by the EMPLOYER. 

19.3 Employees shall be entitled to compensation for holidays pursuant to this Article 
provided they were on pay status their last schednled day preceding the holiday and their 
first scheduled day following the holiday. 

19.4 At the end of each calendar year, employees shall receive cash payment for all 
earned, unused holidays. Payment will be based on the employee's regular daily 
rate of pay. 

19.5 Holidays which occur within an employee's approved and compensated vacation 
or sick leave period will not be charged to the employee's vacation or sick leave 
time. 

19.6 Any other designated holiday granted to other City employees in increments of fonr (4) or 
more hours shall be granted to employees subject to this Agreement as compensatory time. 

13 



ARTICLIL 20. LEAVES 01? ABSENCE 

Any employee, upon satisfactory completion of the probationary period, shall be eligible 
for authorized leave as follows: 

20. l Military Leave: Military leave shall be granted to employee's in accordance with State and 
Federal Statutes. 

20.2 Employees required to serve on a iurv may receive a leave of absence: Employee 
compensation for such shall be equal to the difference between the compensation 
received for such duty and the employee's regnlar pay. For jury duty not occurring 
dnring an employee's regularly scheduled duty shift, the employee shall receive 
compensatory time equivalent to the actual amount of time spent on jury duty. 

20.3 Unpaid Leave of Absence: Leaves of absence without pay for reasonable periods 
of time not to exceed one (1) year will be granted to all employees who have 
successfully completed probation without loss of seniority for physical or mental 
illness. 

Leaves of absence shall be granted one employee at a time and only on the 
condition that in the EMPLOYER'S judgment such leave will not reduce the quality 
or level of service to the public. 
Requests for unpaid leave of absence will be made in writing and will include the 
following information: (1) Reason for requesting the leave: (2) Date the leave of 
ahsence would commence; (3) Date of return to work. Such requests must be made at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date the leave would commence. The disposition of such 
requests shall be at the sole discretion of the EMPLOYER. An employee failing to return to 
dnly upon the designated date to return to work shall be considered to have resigned. 
Unpaid leaves of absence may be extended by the EMPLOYER based upon a written 
request for an extension from the employee. 

Nothing in this Article shall be constrned as limiting the right of the EMPLOYER to 
grant leaves of absence which in the opinion of the EMPLOYER will benefit the 
EMPLOYER or the employee. 

20.4 Any currently licensed employee who fails the proper maintenance of the license 
shall be placed on an involuntary unpaid leave of absence not to exceed six (6) 
months. Should an employee fail to complete licensure requirements within that six 
( 6) month period, he/she shall be immediately discharged. 

ARTICLE 21. TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 

The EMPLOYER will reimburse any full-time permanent employee the tuition cost for any 
successfully completed, approved, directly job related class in any college, vocational 
school, or correspondence school curriculum. Prior written approval of the course must be 

14 



given by the EMPLOYER. Successful completion means the employee receives a mark or 
score which the college or school classified as passing. Special fees, activity fees, book 
fees, and the cost of supplies will not be reimbursed by the EMPLOYER. No more than six 
(6) credit hours or two (2) courses will be approved at any one time. The EMPLOYER will 
make every effort to anange work schedules around class schedules where this will cause 
no disruption of service, however, employees are required to take courses outside of their 
work schedule whenever they are offered. All work schedule adjustments shall be reported 
to the EMPLOYER. This paragraph shall be sunset following the City's adoption of a 
ti.1ition reimbursement policy. 

ARTICLE 22. NON DISCRIMINATION 

22.1 The use of masculine or feminine pronouns in this Agreement shall refer to 
employees of either gender unless the context in which these are used clearly indicates 
limitation to one gender. 

ARTICLE 23. WAIVER OF BARGAINING 

During the life of this Agreement, the EMPLOYER and the UNION voluntarily and 
unqualifiedly waive the right and each agrees that the other shall not be obligated, to 
bargain collectively with respect to any subject or matter referred to or covered in this 
Agreement, or any other matter, unless done by mutual consent of the EMPLOYER and the 
individual bargaining unit involved. 

ARTICLE 24. PAY PLAN 

24.1 Effective 2017: 

Lieutenant 
Probationary Lieutenant 

$6,536 per month 
$6,210 per month 

24.2 2018 general wage increase of2.75%. In the event the City Council approves salary 
adjustments that result in an average increase of greater than 2.75% for 2018, the 
Lieutenants percentage increase would be equal to, but not greater than, the average annual 
percentage increase received by the other North Mankato municipal employees. This 
adjustment does not include increases due to comparable worth adjustments and/or 
promotions. 

ARTICLE 25. EDUCATION 

25.l The EMPLOYER agrees to pay the cost of sixteen (16) hours of P.O.S.T. Board 
eligible continuing education. 

25.2 The EMPLOYER agrees to pay the cost of the P.O.S.T. Board licensure of Lieutenants. 

15 



ARTICLE 26. PHYSICAL FITNESS 

26. l Lieutenants will be granted an exemption from physical fitness activities for periods up to 
seven (7) days due to illness or injury. Beyond seven (7) days, a doctor's evaluation of 
illness or injury is required. 

26.2 Fitness: Effective April 1, 2005, a physical fitness requirement shall be implemented. The 
fitness requirement shall be coordinated with the Blue Cross/Blue Shield plan fitness 
membership such that employees shall work out a minimum of 12 sessions per month at an 
approved facility or on their own. A log of the workouts should be turned in to the Police 
Chief on a monthly basis. The Employer and employee shall share in the cost of 
membership in an approved facility or in the purchase of workout equipment on a 50/50 
basis. The maximum amount of the reimbursement shall be based on the City of North 
Mankato's corporate rate for a single membership with towel and kit locker at the Mankato 
YMCA less the $20 reimbursement under the Blue Cross/Blue Shield plan fitness 
membership divided by two. The $20 deduction shall apply even if the employee does not 
carry the City's Blue Cross/Blue Shield health insurance plan. 

26.3 For individuals working out on their own, a fitness log will be turned in to the Police Chief 
on a monthly basis effective May 1, 2005. Individual workout plans will be subject to a 
review periodically. 

26.4 Lieutenants conducting an individual exercise program may be reimbursed for certain 
exercise or weight training equipment subject to employer's prior approval of the purchase. 
The reimbursement is limited to an employer's out-of-pocket expense for a Lieutenant 
attending an approved facility. 

26.5 Physical Schedule: Employees shall be required to obtain a general physical examination 
every two (2) years. The general physical examination shall be paid for by the City and the 
employee will be compensated at the regular hourly rate of pay for actual time in attendance 
at the general physical examination not to exceed four hours. Documentation of the 
physical examination must be filed with the Police Department and a copy submitted to the 
City. 

ARTICLE 27. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

27.1 All employees of the Department shall be subject to semi-annual performance review by the 
EMPLOYER. Members of the bargaining unit will be afforded the opportunity to 
participate in the development of evaluation forms and procedures for the Department. 
Performance evaluations will be done on a semi-annual basis and the employee will be 
afforded the opportunity to discuss his/her evaluation with his/her supervisor. Each 
employee will be provided with a copy of each completed evaluation form. Failure to 
participate in the performance evaluation process or failure to address operational 
deficiencies noted in performance evaluations shall be subject to disciplinary proceedings 

16 





RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION WAIVING WAITING PERIOD 
FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING LICENSE FOR 

HOLY ROSARY CHURCH 

WHEREAS, Holy Rosary has made application for exemption from a charitable gambling 
license to conduct a raffle on November 12, 2017, at Holy Rosary School within the City of 
North Mankato, Minnesota, which application was received by the City on September 5, 2017; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the City waives the mandatory waiting period 
concerning the issuance of an exemption from lawful gambling license concerning the above
identified organization. 

Adopted by the City Council this 5th day of September 2017. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
4/ 17 

Page 1 of 2 

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable) 
organization that: 

Applications are processed in the order received. If the application • conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and . awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the 

year. application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite 
your county by call ing 651 -539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization 
Name: Holl'. Rosary Church 

Previous Gambling 
Permit Number: X-03302-16-022 

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID 
Number, if any: 8373253 Number (FEIN), if any: 41-0713877 

Mailing Address: 525 Grant Avenue 

City: North Mankato State: MN Zip: 56003 County: Nicollett 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Father Paul van de Crommert 

Daytime Phone: 507-387-6501 Email : jimth@hickorytech.net 

NONPROFIT STATUS 
Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one): 

D Fraternal [{]Religious D Veterans D Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

D A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing 
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.:;!os.state.mn.us 
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551 -6767 

D IRS Income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization's name 
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

0 IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter} 
If your organization fa lls under a parent organization, attach copies of QQlli of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling, and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 
Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted 
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): Holy Rosary School 

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 525 Grant Avenue 

Check one: 
[{]City: North Mankato Zip: 56003 County: Nicollett 

0Township: Zip: County: 

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, 
November 12, 2017 indicate the date of the drawing): 

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

[{]Bingo 0 Paddlewheels 0Pull-Tabs 0Tipboards 

[{]Raffle (total value of raffle prizes awarded for the calendar year, including this raffle: $ } 

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained 
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection 
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to 
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under List of Licensees, or call 651-539-1900. 



LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 4/17 
Page 2 of 2 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROVAL COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 
located within city limits 

[2]The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

DThe application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days 

0
(60 days for a 1st class city). 

The application is denied. 

Print City Name: North Mankato 

Signature of City Personnel: 

Title: ______________ Date: ______ _ 

The city or county must sign before 
submitting application to the 

Gambling Control Board. 

for a gambling premises 
located in a township 

Bhe application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

he application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 
30 days. 

Ohe application is denied. 

Print County Name: -----------------

Signature of County Personnel: 

Title: ______________ Date: ______ _ 

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county) 
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization 
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township 
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or 
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.) 

Print Township Name: ----------------

Signature of Township Officer: ____________ _ 

Title: ------------- Date: ______ _ 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required) 

knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial 

Print Name: Father Pau l van de Crommert 

REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS 

Complete a separate application for: Mall application with: 
• all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days, or --/a copy of your proof of nonprofit status, and 
• all gambling conducted on one day. 

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are 
conducted on the same day. 

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the 
gambling activity is done: 

_v_ application fee (non-refundable). If the application is 
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, 
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 
Make check payable to State of Minnesota . 

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete 
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control 
Board. 

To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board 
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South 
Roseville, MN 55113 

Questions? 
Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for 
3- 1/2 years {Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2{f)). 

Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at 
651- 539-1900. 

Data privacy notice : The Information requested 
on this form (and any attachments) will be used 
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to 
determine your organization's qualifications to 
be involved In lawful gambling activities In 
Minnesota. Your organization has t he right to 
refuse to supply the information; however, if 
your organizat ion refuses to supply this 
information, the Board may not be able to 
determine your organization's qualifications and, 
as a consequence, may refuse to Issue a permit. 
If your organization supplies t he Information 
requested, the Board will be able to process the 

application. Your organization's name and 
address will be public Information when received 
by t he Board. All other information provided w ill 
be private data about your organization until the 
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues 
the permit , all Informat ion provided will become 
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all 
information provided remains private, with the 
exception of your organization's name and 
address which will remain public. Private data 
about your organization are available to Board 
members, Board staff whose work requires 
access t o the information; Minnesota's Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General; 
Commissioners of Administrat ion, Minnesota 
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative 
Auditor, national and international gambling 
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court 
order; other Individuals and agencies specifically 
authorized by state or federal law to have access 
to the information; Individuals and agencies for 
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or 
sharing of information after this notice was 
given; and anyone with your written consent. 

This form will be made avai lable In alternative format (i.e. large print , braille) upon request. 

An equal opportunity employer 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # !IA llDepartment: Administration llCouncil M eeting Date: 9/5/17 

I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Resolution Approving Property Tax Abatements. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The proposed resolution includes all necessary 
findings and defines the parameters for the tax abatement. The total amount of the taxes proposed to be abated 
by the City on the parcels identified within the abatement area is estimated to be not more than $3,300,000 
collected over a 15-year term. 

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Approving Property Tax Abatements. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CR] CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Norland Other (specify) ----
----Frey berg 

Whitlock ----
Norland ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

[RJ Regular Meeting CJ Table until : 

CJ Special Meeting CJ Other: 



RESOLUTION NO. ____ _ 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENTS 

HELD: September 5, 2017 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council (the "Council") of the City of North Mankato, 
Minnesota (the "City"), as follows: 

8461774v2 

I. Recitals. 

(a) The City proposes to approve tax abatements in connection with the 
improvements to the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility located at 641 Webster Avenue in 
the City (the "Project"). The City proposes to issue General Obligation Tax Abatement 
Bonds (the "Bonds") in an amount not to exceed $3,300,000 and use the proceeds thereof 
for the construction of the Project. The City proposes to use the abatement for the 
purposes provided for in the Abatement Law (as hereinafter defined), including the 
Project. The abatement will apply to the City's share of the property taxes (the 
"Abatement") derived from the property described by property identification numbers on 
the attached "Exhibit A" (the "Property") located in the County of Nicollet. 

(b) On September 5, 2017, the Council held a public hearing on the question 
of the Abatement, and said hearing was preceded by at least I 0 days but not more than 30 
days prior published notice thereof. 

( c) The Abatement is authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 
through 469.1815 (the "Abatement Law"). 

2. Findings for the Abatement. The City Council hereby makes the following 
findings: 

(a) The Council expects the benefits to the City of the Abatement to at least 
equal or exceed the costs to the City thereof. 

(b) Granting the Abatement is in the public interest because it will: 

(i) provide employment opportunities in the political subdivision; 

(ii) provide or help acquire or construct public facilities; and 

(iii) help provide access to services for residents of the political 
subdivision. 

( c) The Property is not located in a tax increment financing district. 

( d) In any year, the total amount of property taxes abated by the City by this 
and other abatement resolutions, if any, does not exceed ten percent (10%) of net tax 



capacity of the City for the taxes payable year to which the abatement applies or 
$200,000, whichever is greater. 

3. Terms of Abatement. The Abatement is hereby approved. The terms of the 
Abatement are as follows: 

(a) The Abatement shall be for fifteen (15) years and shall apply to the taxes 
payable in the years 2018 through 2032, inclusive. 

(b) The City will abate the City's share of property tax amount which the City 
receives from the Prope1ty, not to exceed $3,300,000. 

(c) The Abatement shall be subject to all the terms and limitations of the 
Abatement Law. 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was made by member 
_____ and duly seconded by member and, upon a vote being 
taken thereon after full discussion thereof, the following voted in favor thereof: 

and the following voted against the same: 

Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

2 

8461774v2 



ST A TE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF NICOLLET 

) 
) SS 
) 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Administrator of the City of 

North Mankato, Minnesota (the "City"), by reason of my office as City Administrator, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes with the 

original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a full, true and complete transcript of 

the minutes of a meeting of the City Council of the City, duly called and held on the date therein 

indicated, insofar as such minutes relate to property tax abatements. 

WITNESS my hand this day of _____ , 2017. 

City Administrator 

3 

8461774v2 



18.766.0010 
18.557.1090 
18.872.0010 
18.557.2470 
18.557.0480 
18.557.0490 
18.542.0070 
18.557.0950 
18.001.0200 
18. 798.0080 
18.798.0090 
18.425.0040 
18.557.0880 
18.557.0920 
18.557.2680 
18.557.2610 
18.001.0400 
18. 799.0080 
18.871.0030 
18.557.0450 
18.871.0040 
18.557.0770 
18.557.2980 
18 .557 .0850 
18.557.0690 
18.557.0400 
18.557.2330 
18.557.0610 
18.557.0620 
18.557.0530 
18.557.2510 
18.871.0020 
18.564.0025 
18.425.0010 
18.557.0700 
18.425.0120 
18.557.0520 
18.557.0580 
18.799.0040 
18.424.0070 
18.557.0710 
18.413.0020 

8461774v2 

Exhibit A 

Parcel ID Numbers for "Property" 

18.413.0120 
18.684.0030 
18.798.0040 
18.413.0010 
18.542.0060 
18.812.0030 
18.542.0040 
18.798.0020 
18.798.0140 
18.798.0150 
18.557.0740 
18.557.2750 
18.557.0550 
18.620.0030 
18.557.0360 
18.413.0180 
18.557.0395 
18.542.0050 
18.557.1020 
18.557.1050 
18.873.0030 
18.557.2370 
18.557.2640 
18.872.0030 
18.557.1110 
18.001.0500 
18.542.0150 
18.542.0160 
18.557.0380 
18.557.1140 
18.557.1160 
18.873.0040 
18.557.2440 
18.557.0630 
18.413.0170 
18.799.0060 
18.001.0300 
18.798.0110 
18.798.0120 
18.542.0120 
18.557.0860 
18.557.0930 

18.424.0040 
18.557.0220 
18.557.0810 
18.708.0030 
18.557.0990 
18.872.0070 
18.557.0960 
18.413.0090 
18.557.1070 
18.557.0140 
18.413.0140 
18.557.0240 
18.799.0010 
18.413.0080 
18.557.2630 
18.557.0840 
18.812.0045 
18.798.0160 
18.413.0070 
18.798.0100 
18.557.1040 
18.812.0040 
18.775.0010 
18.247.0020 
18.551.0050 
18.557.2410 
18.557.0870 
18.872.0060 
18.798.0070 
18.592.0060 
18.557.2660 
18.872.0020 
18.799.0020 
18.708.0052 
18.708.0053 
18.557.2550 
18.557.0350 
18.542.0030 
18.557.0910 
18.557.2600 
18.557.2490 
18.557.2560 

18.557.1150 
18.557.2580 
18.557.0420 
18.873.0020 
18.557.1000 
18.620.0020 
18.557.1030 
18.798.0130 
18.424.0080 
18.557.2870 
18.557.0440 
18.557.2520 
18.708.0010 
18.413.0050 
18.557.0500 
18.799.0050 
18.542.0100 
18.551.0040 
18.799.0030 
18.564.0030 
18.425 .0060 
18.812.0010 
18.557.0900 
18.557.2700 
18.425.0110 
18.557.0560 
18.557.0940 
18.684.0010 
18.413.0030 
18.557.2530 
18.557.2570 
18.557.0820 
18.542.0140 
18.557.0970 
18.425.0050 
18.557.0110 
18.798.0010 
18.557.2450 
18.342.0020 
18.564.0015 
18.413.0190 
18.557.0760 



18.557.0510 18.557.0750 18.799.0070 18.551.0020 
18.557.0130 18.557.2420 18.425.0080 18.456.0010 
18.413.0150 18.592.0040 18.557.2350 18.557.2770 
18.413.0100 18.557.2690 18.557.2400 18.557.2780 
18.557.2670 18.557.0980 18.557.1120 18.557.0800 
18.557.0340 18.798.0050 18.557.1130 18.812.0020 
18.542.0090 18.798.0060 18.557.0070 18.557.0250 
18.557.2760 18.542.0110 18.542.0010 18.557.0600 
18.557.2480 18.551.0030 18. 708.0050 18.557.0460 
18.872.0080 18.620.0040 18.557.2540 18.557.0470 
18.557.0590 18.557.0890 18.708.0020 18.413.0160 
18.557.0720 18.542.0130 18.798.0170 18.413.0040 
18.425.0100 18.557.0410 18.798.0180 18.592.0080 
18.424.0050 18.557.0123 18.798.0190 18.592.0070 
18.425.0020 18.557.0230 18.592.0010 18.557.0540 
18.425.0090 18.592.0030 18.557.0370 18.424.0030 
18.557.2500 18.684.0020 18.557.0680 18.424.0020 
18. 708.0051 18.872.0040 18.557.2740 18.424.0010 
18.4 78.0050 18.557.2390 18.342.0010 18.873.0010 
18.871.0010 18.557.2590 18.001.0075 18.557.2730 
18.592.0050 18.557.2340 18.872.0050 18.542.0080 
18.424.0060 18.798.0030 18.557.2710 18.413.0130 
18.557.0790 18.001.0100 18.592.0020 18.557.2430 
18.557.2380 18.413.0060 18.551.0010 18.557 .2650 
18.557.0390 18.557.1010 18.557.0570 18.557.2620 
18.557.0430 18.557.2720 18.620.0010 18.001.0060 
18.557.0670 18.542.0020 18.557.0830 
18.557.2460 18.557.1080 18.873.0050 
18.425.0070 18.557.0780 18.425.0030 

8461774v2 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

'Agenda Item # I I B llDepartment: Administration llCouncil Meeting Date: 9/5/ 17 
I 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Resolution Authorizing USAquatics to advertise for Bids Project No. 17-04 2017 
Spring Lake Park Swim Facility Upon Written Authorization by the City Administrator and Public Works 
Director. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Attached are building plans for the proposed 
Spring Lake Park Swim Facility. Staff recommends authorizing USAquatics to advertise for bids upon written 
authorization by the the City Administrator and Public Works Director. 

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Authorizing USAquatics to advertise for Bids Project No. 
17-04 2017 Spring Lake Park Swim Facility Upon Written Authorization by the City Administrator and Public 
Works Director. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

[TI CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Norland Other (specify) ----
____ Freyberg 

Whitlock ----
Norland ----
Dehen - - --

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

[K]Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

CJ Special Meeting CJ Other: 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
PROJECT NO. 17-04 - 2017 SPRING LAKE PARK SWIM FACILITY 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director and USAquatics have presented plans and 
specifications to the City Council regarding the construction of the Spring Lake Park Swim 
Facility; and 

WHEREAS, the North Mankato City Council has reviewed the plans and specifications 
and has approved the release of bids for the Spring Lake Park Swim Facility. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, as follows: 

1) Such improvements are cost-effective and feasible as outlined in the 
recommendations provided by the Public Work Director and USAquatics. 

2) Upon written authorization by the City Administrator and Public Works Director the 
city clerk shall prepare and cause to be inserted in the official paper, an adve1tisement 
for bids upon the making of such improvement under such plans and specifications. 
The adve1tisement shall specify the work to be done, and shall state the date and time 
that bids will be received. 

3) The bids will then be tabulated and will be considered by the City Council at a regular 
meeting, in the Council Chambers of the City Hall. Any bidder whose responsibility 
is questioned during consideration of the bid will be given an oppo1tunity to address 
the council on the issue of responsibility. 

Adopted by the City Council this 5th day of September 2017. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



'°""""'"°"' 
SOC. ~l'ION 

• II ~-
6 -- 1 

"" .... \"""""' 
M.HtfAa! c». CA,., ,.,,..,. -..., _,,, 

::-~ARU. ~~~ ~~"?:! :: = OOMMO.UOI :rosn:ot (MEN) IMEHt ~ (WOMCH! 
... M 
(MEN) 

SITE LOCATION 

SINKS SHOWl:llS ~- (lfaNQ.IO 

~ (NENI (WOMEH) FOUNTAINS 
' ' . ' ' ' 

-"""'°' O""'Jl.0 ....... 

z.·r =:~..JNOEX - SHEETS 
_ ... ""'""'·--f()O.S,) it!:! 

St<CTTV'PEOESfGN,t,lORS G j!i 

·--~ I ! .. -. .. 
!i ............ ~- ~~ I ::::~'='"""" ..... ~ ~ ~.::.: 

~""". - ::!". --.,,:,,-~=-·- - -~ .---c;.r;n4lra.~' ·""'* ... • -u.,w..o~~ ... 
.• -'."'°"CM.. ......... -------r-1,- ... -
-~~:'c.tt ... r ~,- ...-
~t!c~W'(,t,U ::::r- :::: 

:ii:~:~i:1~~=:- : 
·p.. ... -r:;:wi.olOc.-........i _,,, .. 
'""~fMMo...lo--~ 1- ... 
I~ ... "'(~.......C WJtl t1 ... :•~"'"'~ ·~ ....... , .... ~,- - . 
i~:'.::-0"~=~ : . -- ' 
!=~=~~=l:~· l=f- ::-._=-~
~=!:.'!:.:::" a =: ~. tu;,., ~-f-Owu- """'' ...- ----
~ !nut~Uc~ _,-,- ,.. --

1 .. ~ .......... "'"El= •. .- -1r~ $1~W:c~ _., ... 

[

ff ... ""'""""'"~'~ ,.,-- ... 
rr--~u~s--- - -.., ... 
II .~~O.• 1t11 "" .... ~,,,--r- ~:., ... ---
W..I '-~ i=;, ... (fr-"t\~~- ... 
1':1~c.c~10..:....~---~ ... 

~ t~~~! 
,... ~_ ... 1011"'.j 

SYMBOLS LEGEND 

~
~v;,;;;;;;;- lm.E = =Sf"w·• r.e--- "'"'~"" 
_ .... :.~ .. ,- I S((:TION TAO 
vcCT ....J.~ 

~ 
llO(lf't' --T-- . '+-f7\ _l_ 
-c• ~J...f:!!} (lE'T,JJtTAO 

& ~SIONTl<G 

(W= (; 

~
~-~~-l """_ "'"_ """ 

-at~' (l.EVAlJOHTAO 

"' --.=- -PXO OREIDOm AEP 

--:::; _-: :;;; £CXM'MfHJ TYPE 
trt" fWf: - ..._ _____ _ 

~II-« __., .... J EOl.M'MCHTWRIC 

LKMCO ow;;M- -~ l(EYNOTE T.-.0 

USAQ. UATic. ;:l 
qQ'~ I 

~~ 
ccu•~TIQOI 

~\)~~ \~"\~;'\~) 
~~ 

HIOJ[ClllTlE 

SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
56003 

aTYOf NOftnl MAMMTO 
1001 8ELOAAOEAVE 
NOfl:nl MANKATO, MNSieoJ 

- - iu:s ..... c..co JMH -.. " .c•o.t 1r ·1·.o
~" --- .. ,,,,, 

9£ETNot..'°" 
SWIM PONO LAYOUT 
ANO DATA 

St-EEi r.A.MKR 

T 
-' 



NOTES: 
o:-.:;:-~-~ 
O-Jte:••----...-..-...c.:-....,....,.. _ _,Clr'C•-~-· ... -

() ~:§.::~~~~=~ 
o~=::;o:~~~- · 

LEGEND 

r,'\EXISTI!<OCNH,Ulll,.ITl(S.:t 
\.;./ UI' • l<.T 

0 

N 

~~ 

l'a':'. 
r 

~'~-~,_,UC ----=--- T b - ~ -

0 p- -/ ~ ~'~~·-L~ 

\ I I I I 
} f '" 

~-

~·· 

_4 · J 
I ~ 

\ \ , _ ,,;-· 

.A < 
l, __ ~~~ ~ / 
~· 

·' 

~ ·- ·- •-o.-•- · · · -·.___~·-~· 

-v'!'l· 

"""'MWM: --
-;' " 

, 

~-& 

/ 

USAGuATics nun ........ ......... 

---·- ""'"'-'"" --~----.. -... ..._ .... .. _ .. ____ .... 
..... - .. - ..... -. -----w-_.,_., __ 

< ..u.~n11uu-.10 

( (tllrlC.lnoM 

~-:;~ 
\-:,~~~~\\ 
\'-..~~ 
~~ 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
56003 

CfNMffOlllTHIMM<4TO 
1001 8CLOAAOIEAVE 
NOftTHMANKA10,MNS400l 

-~(:>O[<:o.i:tc:t.K'4-r 

~· 
~ .. 

StEET..UC 

EXJSTINGCML 
UTIUTES 

St€£TNM6Ci:t 

co.o 



- -- (Q:;!NO~d"lt'l'IOlllM~ 
--- ---

-~"t11~"=~:~~ - - ~--·~ 
-- I' 

0-~·~~PV.N 

l,_J 

NOTES: j., ,~ 
o~·...--'"""""" _ _...~ 

---""'~ 
0 ::-.;.:::: .. ~~~---
1:> ......-c<:_,~.._ ................ ..,.,. 

c-;fif~F=~7::~ 
•:to::.,:.;:;;::::~~-~...-

LENG END: 

0 - --· 
0 ---· 

ll! 

-*-

~ i ( 
I I 

\ ) 

~ 
11 I I I 

,[ \ •.. \ 
\\ '~ _,, 

~·T __.,. 

) ) 
/;' ' 

____.,,, 

_,, 
$ 1M'.r 

~-,, _,, ~ ~ · -· --- ' . 0.-.--0 . , _____._, __ , ______, __ ~~ 

// ' 

C"' - -- ,------- , .. 

. ..,-.r '91'1.t . r - -- -· 

.=J 

I ~"''' 
_,,,s 

. l 

~'a. 

// 

USAGuATics l 
~n 

_ .. ___ .,....._ .... --- -__ .. _ .. .._ .... __ .. ____ ...,. 
..... --.. - ..... - .. -------,_ .. uu....... ...... -

C ..U.-1'UUll".1.0 

&~~ 
\<:;,~~\~\\ 
~~ 

PRO.IECTnnE 

SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
56003 
cnYOFNOR1"' MilU"l<ATO 
1DOl 8El.OltAOE AVE 
NOftl'M MANl<ATO. MH 5'00l 

-~Coll.C"o.ICQwdtf .......,.,,. 
"""""' VU' •l".0-
Do<U Olll6'17 

SHE~TNAlilC 

CML DEMO PLAN 

SHCET..-. 

C0.1 



I 
I I 

I 

) 
../ 

I 
\ 

8 
) . -J_.ooJ 
__@'\ ·/ ... 

~ ~ .. · · 
,~~~~~R~· -~ 

\ 

' ' 

l 
\ 
~\ 



Ii~ ,i.e. 

1:'.:<1 
b.c:-,J 

--lr I 
11l1I 

'i ~~ 

~~ 
" §" 

l" 5 li 
'' 

I 
L....---· 

1,g 
I'" .. 

, ...... 
~C'i 
'(.) 



u:n ! ~ 
"'~~ 

i:! 
~ ! ' C'! g:rm_ w ' 

I 

§ JS: 
:.:a.5 N :J2i= 5 <.!>~;!: (.) 

;:_)"" 
~::,;;O 
g:~ijj l ~ : a 
""" 0 

,.,~ ~-~:. ~ii ~~ t~ 

!!i 
~£ 

~g ~& ~;; 
~~ ~~ 

i~ ~" 
o,, 

~~ 

~i 
,, 

~1' 

!i! 
~i 

;;~ 

~~ 
~z 

~·.{ ~::: ~~ 
~);' 

'! "~ <, 

" ye \ii l;'j .,, 
.~;: 

~~ 
g> 

1;'\)c;:;;t~ir,51 ~; 
,, 

~!~ 
!! >:)J §~~ 

~lilll!~i 
~~ •' ~; 
h~ ;:.:~ 

i" 

~~~ '"' ~~ 
~" 1',,;\1 ~~ ~i~ '< ·'" Iii ~~ 

{,~ :'"-'>" 
~; i\~ "'l ";(~ 

~i 
~j " g~~ :'.{'., ~·~ ~~ 

~~?. 
3~ ' ii ~::; I)'~ ~~ ~%~ 

,,~~ 

i~i ~i~ 
,, ~g ~~! <' 
~1 ;;:~ ~~ t~~ 

\ 



•11 I I I I j, l i JI' !111 'I 
}i! 1 • r rl,ll' •1 1i I 111

1
1 ! ii I I I I I f ll 1 I l 111· 1 • •I 1 1l . I ' I l !' I' I •,J Ii 'fi1 II 

f .• ! ,, . 'jlJ .1 1· !:!111 ·1 !11111 •, JI' j t '1• r I' 

Pl1 
1

1 I ii I l·11ii! ,1111 !i '11lil1 j! { 11- . I q I I f 'l I'll 1• [1 I ! I 

ll ii ! I ll J iijJ1l1 I !i!i! ll l/1d! ! 
111 I • 11 1 ll '-· !:Jll 1· 11

1
1 i rf f 'l'l I f I' I •11jh j Jl1': II , ... , .•. 

I l• 11 •. I • 111 ,· 1· j IJ If If ,, , I l·f I 
: l ; I t j , 1 11{' 1 f: J ! 

1,.1'11 fll l 1! 11,.j,,,!1·;1·11111 (111 ,f f 
'.I I 111 11-. I I • ·-• · : 11 I 

il!i ii 111 Ji I l!il l 11'lll 1: fill! I ! 
J~il! '.l ~ q ~I ~I@ i ~llli !I :il!l di l 

I l 

I I' IJ 
I 1 I ll 
I i j 1 Ii 
I 1 ! j'l! 
l j I j ,j; t J,, . l1J 

I I fl I • I ii 
' I 11 J t Ii i ,. l; I , J 11 

Lill' !1iJI 
• I 1' I . jJI 
ii d l ! • ! •11 
I I ', I I I 1.. 

l:!J!Jl11Hl 
11 11· 1'' 
1 •j '!· j I I I 

'1" l ·1 1' ii I ii·,. Iii I I I 
1 '· Jj' ,JI J 

! !11 ,l! 1.11 1l! ' l 
jl 111 ' l'i 11 l [ ! Ill , 11 lJh ll! !I . ! 
• , 1 I t '·ii 'fl '' I l I !If 1 ·1 ·1 ll ! ii; :i I I l 
1
1

11.i.:w :1i11, 1• 

;1 !Pl 1!1! l!i 11 j l ! l! 

I 
ut ull llJi 111 i· 1 1 11 
·1i:I i!li iii'' !'11 1! I l ! !1 
_ j Ii 11 1 J ' J.; ti ' I J ! j 
Jl! !111l l"11 1

11 l H! !j1 l i l h .h . • . I I -- · . - .J 

l;! j I ll. J't ! . j l 
• 1i f ! ! : ll l!1 , .• i !ii ,, ! l !' 
i•q JI· 1!,, 
f• i j 1 I! I 

111 I I I ih1 I• i I l . ! !Ji~ r 
! ·'I I 11 ! lij'i i ! l ; 1 ! !I I I j l I;_!. . I , 

'JI! I J' t li >I! i' •, • 1 ' t f ' t • 1 .. ' •• 

i nil . l !J ! J!iH -.l 1 , 

! HI! l ! ii ! !Iii i " " 



' . ' 

~' 
/" 

. ' . 
' \ 

'" 

/ 

_ , __ 
\ r- . 

/-···'=10\ 
'.---------------------,~ 

/ ' 
- ~ .\., __ , _ 

i 

"":'>\ .• 

~·._ 
~ } I , 

' ' "' ,.~ ,, 
.v ! ! ' 

~.- . 
/ .... / ... / 

,.• .. 
\ 

i-1> 

' . 

- : 

_, ___ ,~r i 

' ' 

__. ) 
I . - ·· -

_/ '·,·---1, t 
~/;~· 
, / ' . . 
~ l,._· •• 

;~~ 

- . 
I• . I 

- I 





) 
, ______ _ 

) 
I I 

__/ / 
___/ J 

r---1 

i i 
~--1 

~·· 
~--'---~ 



(.:.) 

,_°"'IU.:J;-~ 

(:~A 1 
".: , "* 

0 lf - I i,.:.,.'-t--. 

\.· ~I -- \ ._ . ,·*, 
- r' ~Jta} "-- ..... 
'7~-
r ~ 
i ·~ . - -- ::.. 'I ..... 

(\\\ --~ a... ~ I ..---! ~ 
l - ~ ,. l < ... 

. Q:1 ~\·-~· ~ ®-... , .. - '!. ~ -"~~·) -y-- l_fl\ 

.. - ·-:-s:L - ,-.. :!' I 
···"::!'-~~ : !1 

. --'1::1____ - j. t\i'"'" t 
• I 

' ' 
----~- ----

, ,. .. ,,, \4 / ,. .... ,,, ........ ,,, 
·'·~ , .._.(- ' 

1 
(~~!'?':PVH 

J I I I I I 
;~ ; .. I > 

/ ) ~- --
' 

-~- / 

l 
I 

'· ~ I 

~ ..... . 

USAQUATics nnV'W 

---·-.. -· .. --.-..----... -.. -·---·--·-.... 
..,.. ___ .. __ .. -------.. - ..... -, .... -'lo.UoU\1.~ 

Gu~ 
\~'\"'o'\~l 
\'-.~ '__/ 
~~ 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM POND 
RESTO RA TlON 
&SO WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
5&003 

QTVO#NOltlHlllANl<ATO 
*1 MLOAADli AVI 
NOA'IWMAMKAT0. - 5'0ol 

- LIS ~.u .-c 

St<£tNo'-loll! 
SVollM POND PLAN 

"'1f:UM.ll«tt 

SP-104 



' 
\ 
--1---

i 
l 

I 
I 
! 

~·1 (l'J . . 

'if I ~ l • • 
. 

i 
. 

i I 

I 
l /P-=J""T· 

I :1t1 ~ 

?~ • • 0 

~L ' 
1---= 

~ 
i ~! t 

h l 
0 

i 
! 
I 

~ 
~ 

, 
! 

I 

! 
i 
i 

;·] 
I ,.- ' 

L- ~ 
I •' I 

' ! 
' I 

i ,.-- •' 
' 

~ 
l ../ ~ 
I ~~ 

~~ 
:s 

- /····'1 ···' / -..• / · .... 

- J- . -I 
,' ~'. 

l'_J', {( / 
' - t 

Yi 
~y~ 

J ' 

I I 
I 

'c JI 

~ 
0 

I 

----, 



~s 
J J ·1 
miM· /n~ j ·-\{ . 

:J •hpl,~ ~ -;~ ~ 
" Hllllji i ~~ I ~~ ·1H,1 ' '<. ,,, 

! 11~ir ~ o. 

L 

~ I 

" 1 -
! 

i 

I 

" r • / -- ; 

z 
"' ~g ei 

z "~ 1,1 
0 ~ wz cJi 

~~ ~~ 111 H ~~M ~ I 
"'"~d 6! 

i 
I ~ • • t 

liil 

tq !ll <D i ~ 13 • 0 . 
I ~ ! 

"" i ~ ~ d. I 
~ (./) 

Ii ~ i 
0 
w 

"' 

L __ 





,71._S\"t"' POCSECf'IOtJ 
\Y"1.- • 1 .0-

(.i)'u~~ISECllQH 

,,, .. ,. / 

~ 

... Nol«ol!J. --..... 

::-{ c1--I 
~t 

l••• 

..... 
I·~ 

~~1 ~ 
"\\"\~~~~; 

·-·•mnu 

,----
---,;~...J::::- :_:::-ou 

-....__ ~ ... w---• 
(3)-~.~""9( 

G I i====J=j k 
, ~ 

~,,..,...-:-: ... "-:---"'-~ -;--:-i-

, - __ , 

l rl~l=~l,I~_:~ F ;;;; 

1~\:.::.·.: ... J.. =w ~ ~§4111 ~~,,. +--Hi~i;;gs.Li'. . - . 1 .-,.,.NM, w•!f:.~~ ~ 

t._9~~.': 

~I __ , I 

'I ~-+-, .. _. - / -- _J 

1 / . .. - - -L.~,l~ ~ 
l t ~.~ ~...J_wu(~ivc ~ l . .:., j --.,, ,. :;r 

©-~~PAO 

_~ ... __ , _ 1 

USAQuATics 
~ 

_ .. ___ .. ~ .... ----__ .. _.,_ .... .. _ .. ____ .,.. 
.... ... .._ .. _ ., __ .. ----- ... -~'!c..~, ... ~:;..-u-

cc.or.-.;.o1>:>1 

r:-;\)~ 
\~"\~ :-..~\\ 
\,~o_,/ 
-~ 

SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
56003 
aTYOIFNORTHMANKATO 
1ll01 BELOMOE AV1i 
HORlHWANKATO, MNS.00) 

EJS C...C"° JMH-

#Alt A.c w.dlt.i.IH 

~,,--- '"''"' 
- ffnw.i.ic 

SW'IM PONO SECTIONS 

-"" •. .._. - I 
s.~~~1=-_J 



1..1)~~',C:~ 

-"'-"'"'"'* ~'--"'"""' 

-·~--... 9(-
:::~v:.~::... ..... M ___ _ 

..... ____ T_IC 

•t.,._,CP-•:otJ -"'""'-....... 

- .... --... OOl'#lell(•fN · ···"' t,t._,, __ 

- •w .... cw-~•v;·llO(o. 
... (»oil __ 

----- .. -.. -... -7-J- .~ 
.... -...,...: :..,·::::::-;-,.~·-..::::. -·-- -' 

----:::---- ' \ ' =-:::=f'f. -- __ , .......... ·~ 

------19~~~0(1 ..... 

-r~-."°°""'r, 
•C-ttw • •l'O.: ........ 

- ···~·tD-........•u --

-- .......... ~L 

-- -,.t:::..~ ::: 

(l)~:~.()"lol.ol.Al(U •Ct!OSSS(CT_IOll 

~· =-~:=~·:. 
tn" •.t-

'. 

~)~!~~ 

( 
I· 

.i( ,-
,, // 

-

--
-···-i 
--~ ·-

------
=~..._. 

---11- ....c.
WICllU"1i.n11\ '""~ 

--~# 

... ..... #ll(l•CO<oO 

~l~~·:::...~:!f<et 

OOtM!Ll'-.-•aoo ----"(II 

J, rrnm11111111111111111111111'1:111i1w1mmr111m1mmm1 • - - ··'{:,~~ ~ 
llU l~T'lfllf ....... ~!11 - -

~'±~A ··~ 
~;le!~ -~ ,.,_, 

a) ':r!,t:"t.NOUC.......i.t f·i·~,~«-

r---------------1 lt CJ -·-···---· <==> c::::::> c::::::> c::::::> <==> c=:::::> C:::::::::::> c=:::> <==J c::::=J I~ ...... ~ ~l ~ ··- ~ , .. ., ... 
llUl_-NllC"-" '"'" •14•-IU~Ul-HO-n 

I 

1.t.ULYP...OW.\LIC 
cy 11' • 14" 

--Vll:l-...intT~ 

-~ 
--::: :::--..:::-~ ....... .,_Q 

'·,~·~f@f, 
'l'l~L_fu_y_~i' 

"''"°""'_...._ 
~-~ 

-0..~~~~·~r:,,:;: 

l: 
(J) c::~~W.Rl([JI •PlAN 

-;::]:: 
,·-/ ' 

~~~oeroon._ 

--
"""'Giii.LA 
~J':-O~W°IN'IWOmWo•OC:C 

~
; ·-f., . . 

' ~1 ,, . .., , ' 
fi\.llAAU•£00£S 
\!/"")" •1.V 

USAQUATh 
WW-W-W-0 

---·- .. -· ... ---.... --__ ... _ .. _ ..... 
·-·--·--.... _ .. _ ,,, __ _ -----.. -_,,_ ..... _ 

, ._.._.,,.~. 

;;;.~~\) 
~i. oi.~ 
\ , 'ti/. '_/ 

----;;oA:~ 
SPRlNG LAKE PARK 
SWIM PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
5'003 
QTY(Wl«)RlW~lO 
,..,~.,,. 

l«)Rn41M.NKAl0, -5'0Dl 

~ ..... (<CL~lief 

....,., A,i.k.,_. - -· M£Tl.w.I(. 
DETAILS 

SM:(IMJMll(lt 

SP-403 



---------.. -.. .._ ... ______ .,_ 

··--·-.. -- ~ 
:.:..·:::::: .. -.:--

/ ------/ --
(1 ' ' 

-----· ....... _.. .. _ ... _ .. 

<'.':,-----
' 

--·----__ .._ .. __ .. 
:;!...""::."';;:....~--....... _. __ 

\ // -
~ 

~~~~---'~~~~,· ' 

@--·--

.:~-=::.1:~ - /; 
\\f, 

I. df I 

:.=::::..~:-

> ' ' 
' 

0-··--
0~!~~0FT.t.llS 

.:::;:.~..:-4:~---

-:'-~-=----

... ---·-:.:.':. ......... __ 
.\( 

1 - -- -~==;=i 

(>}-·---

~=~:~~~·.-:~':'1.-:;...-.::: --- -
' 

, r, - • ·, , > .. . ' 

~---

-..:::.~..=:""...:::::-....... 

_,._:::,Ju~ ----
1 , . . ,. I 

---------·-
0----

..:::-=-~=---
=-~::..:.:: ------ -----·-·--- \ ( -- ' 

--~-"·-' ,_I I 

&- ---·-

..-----.=.:;;;:.:.::.::.:=:.'.E----.... '¥ ,,,...-- :.:.-:::::::.-:-.:--
- ··-·-·-- .--=:::::::;;:-

;.;/ 1 ' 
j IJ i t" f ' 
n ' ------·---·-

0-- -"'" --

""---
. .. 
.......... ---.-..---____ ,, 
.. ----· - -----

USAQuATics 

--~,.--~ 

_____ ... ..._. ... ... _,....... __ __ .,,._ .. .._, ... .. _ .. __ .. _ .... ..., ___ .. __ _ 
-------,,-~ ...... -t "'1 0l .... tn llUVM .• 

-~~~l 
<:;,~ro~<;;, 
. --~ './ 
~~ 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
SwtMPONO 
RESTORATION 
UO WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO. MN 
56003 

afVO#,_,.ltlMNMATO 
*1 MUWW:llA'll 
NCNllt!IU.MIAft). W.5'091 

..- ..,...., oocct.1l'.Qwol:Mt 

IHt.lTNo\ME 

MECH BUILDING 
DETAILS 

,- . ,.~ ...,.., 

...: .. ..-. J 
s~-:'!~4 



! if 

~ H~ 
~ p~ 

l 

~~ 
;~ ~/: 

~H~ 
I ~ 

/ 
I 

n 
~ I 
~ § 
~ -
! 

l 
I 
I . , 

' l 
-~ I lj l t 

~~ ri ~ I e l. 

I 
~. 
~ ~ 
~!. 
"!> 

\ 

(~ 
~~ 

~ 
~! 

~ 
f ~;, 

B 

I k \ I 

HI 
1' ')m. j~I 
', I ji1 

i~ 
1 i 

• !Q 9 •• ~ 

i ' . •• 'F 2 i e r "~ • ~ 0 



---:. :---.,. ~---- ~~- ----m i ,.. __ _ 

.,. '"~ ·----
"'. tfl.I ·-·- W• 

::-::: j::.~ l:::: 
·--,- l ·- .--
L"· _ .... ·---· 

. ·-
~ .; 1 

=-=i·~ 1-
f 
... : ... --~ 
~· · -:ic1i Ji..-- l --..-... .......... ,., .. __ ,_...., _____ ,,, .. .. 

-. -
• m 
" t ·~ ,, r -. -~ 

io.:u ' 

""""" - -~ ,.. T - - ...., 
Ut - I --:- I T - l;t 

"--t- --._. -r--,--=t:. =- - . ;11 . r-·;p· l ~ - .. 
t :ofi_ I -_ :"1111 _ ._.. ~ '" 

+-• PJ J ~ - "!"' HI 

.._:io•--:r --.- ------
::· f :: ... .. ' .. 
- - ,; j 

- .. .. - .... . - ... ~· i -·· ~- .. f- ·R·i -·· · ,_ '"' l lJol/ If UIO r 01 . • O U __ . ....._ Joli 

~ _l .. ">t ~ U II) j IV ·- _!.__l__,!_.-_l ,_j : •IC 

f~'~:-i~ ..... 

I' ".-r.; .. ·:----·-
-· i-· - l--r--r .. ·f·~· ~ ·~ -- ·- ~ 
.~:. 1:0. T .. ~. - 1 ; .. - t .:. I;. ;;M t ,:, ~ ,;. ;:, ~ ·---

... - : .~-
u::t 

r:

q:.-:r:·--1-- --:. t .:_ :~-:. :- -
.. . .. :---- :: -.. . -,§;: __ t ~:;::-_:: __ _ 

-M- r -· -f4 'f" ·~~ 
f~ t~ ;: _:==--t::=-F--!-:___:_j 

§lii 11.~--- I· ::.-M .... - !_ - ..... .-_ , - ..... ...--· ·-- --: i: :;:--- . :::-
r~:: 1: =-:-
:: :> ::: - ;: 
~: ~: ~=- -- ~=-
=~ r: ·=-
·::l ]=- 1~··--
• ::t: i_ ~ = 
- :·· ·-: 1: -
:~; .. ~= 
::-:- .-

_::·f ::·1 .. -J.. .... -,, ... -
, .... . -

-

1::±: 1::_ 
k.v [-
J~" l!_ --
1- -~ . -

t= :; ·= : :- .... :: 
::= 

·--

""- --.-·- - -----=---:--

·. 
·1::.::.::-.::...... __ 
.=-..:: __ . __ .. ~-+ =--=+=+=-~ 

·-·- j~~:.-=-=--•OM-• -_ § 

f
:;.-::-_-.::::-__ - - = ~~; ----1---1 I-~ . _.,._ .. ______ -;;;;:;;o_..... .... ...-.p:..:.::r- +~ 

. -1:=:-:-_ -
1::.::-=.::._M_ 
1~~~~::.=;;:..=:.- -=---t~I U 

:: i~f°Rf~- c~-=: ;= 
i---·-- --===i~ -~ !---·-- ---=-=E--- t" .. ;4- - __ .._ 
·:..-= ·~ - - 1:.~~·:---=-;::---:..-- ----·= ·: r--·, + i ...:..-

·- . ____ .. __ . __ 
J_ .. _ _ _ _ _ 

. __ ,, ____ , ___ ... __ _ 
-·--·----·- ---· ----·-------·-----------~-.. ___ ., ___ _ .. ___ _ ____ ., 

----< 

-~------ - ----
~=--===--- --- - - -::.:- -- ~ 
-~---- r 1 T T:::C :::::::._r_:: 
i::=.::::::.::=::::.::::-.::;::::_-,;-.:.:..-:.::;.=:::::=_ --- -------- -- ~ i 

USA Gu AT Cs 
WW'~ 

.... ., ___ .................. ----·__ .. _ .. _, ... 
·-·--·--.... ___ .. __ .. 
--:~~~-

!;.'\>"='\ 
\ r:,'\t'- ~~\ 
' ,~o_/ 
~ 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM POND 
RESTORATION 

650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
56003 

art 0# NOlltrH MANKA TO 
, ... ea.QN.OC" AV£ 
HOllnt~ft),-jlOOl 

_,. 
~· 

Ii.IS Clolt.C:aLll .94 

lt<(tMlollli: 

SV'JIMPONO 
SCHEDULES 

WUPOAfO 

SP-601 



Pipe Color Fill Legend 

.2112"• 

. 2"• 

. 3"• . .... 
• 6"• 

. 8"• 

. 10'"• 

. 1Z'o 

17'\_f1El0~"'3 
\.!T1t1f:i • \.(I" 

.,./' 

r 
f 

t 

USAQuATics 
~n 

_.., ___ ... ~ .. 
... -~ ..... ---... -.. ~··-.. - -·--· .... --.. - ..... - .. -·---- ... -_,,,_ ..... _ 

C .U,~~U(Jr,'(0 

&~~ 
\t::,-<..f>--<..~~)\ 
~o_/ 

PqQ.J[~ 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
Sl/lllMPONO 
RESTORATION 
650 INEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO. MN 
56003 

CfTYC#NOATHM.UHCATO 
10018~0EAVE 
~n-IM.UllCATO, ... SMIOl 

61-EET~R 

SP-702 J 



~ 

~ ' i i 
~ 

I 

i ~ 

~ HI! " . ~ · ~ ~ ~ ~ 1U 
0 e 2 e e 0 .9 



; ... ,, 

' 

~' 

... ~ .. -~ 
~ \ ·' 

'l'~~'VN '·· '"u• •1 .0 -

/ ' ... -1 

' i' Ir 

;1 

' 

/ / ..... / 

' 

·~ ;~ . ..... _ / 

/ 

. 

:.·; • .. / 

·' ., 

:1 

·' 

.I 
/ 

1 

!~ J['.1Loj 
(1).-~~-~~j 

l. 

T 

r --=Jl 'I 
l :"------t I . 

I 'I 

ll L ' 

USAGuATics w-w-nw-w 

~~.:;.~;:~ 
~~~) 

<::,"(,. o"(,.~ 
'~ '_/ 
~~ 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
56003 

artOINOan4w.NlfATO 
*'Ml.O'IADIAVE. 
.-n.~l0.•5'ml 

us -.,.uo-,..., 

,.lf" • 'f'-lr 

'''"'" St<f;lt...wc. 
STRUCTURAL PLANS 

IHl.Clt.ui.«~ 

ST-101 



' 

' ~.t 

TC '" L ., 

~1 / ... 
,1 
' 

<D~~~Oct.IMSNV YIAl.l 

~1 
' 

l ;( =:L:.._ -r: 
,1 . -· 

~1 
' 

(~~~~l'!:(QlY 

,. .. / ... -/ fil 
~ -rr- ·--------- - -- -

A OCWon Ot:' :9 
t'.o..\·Of <:/' 

_______.-::.-~-~· ·r~tw r" 

lE 
_, 

J• • oo .. u e •r .i• 1:-:lff<-w ""°'°""" J 
M -~· -........_ • 

11:e •l"V• c.wm 

I 

... oown.•r ~ , .......... -r-

r··.,v·'"~·~ 

[ ·' -/ :~\Ol:'H M 

~~~\··:-., 

l! fL 
,,,.,...--- - AO IY~l.)'ITU. 

'.'..J 

~ 

/ ',,... / ,,, .... / 

\IT+ ~·~ t 

... -.,,. 
~ .... '""'' .:r· 

• .-.;~ov 
~.,.,..,,or 

/ _ ___- •o •:"Y..Lw fu 

/ '·• / 

....,--------- , .. I ~ ~~ ~ -
~- A 00'0(1 • 1r • • - - ----- - - t· 111 •-••r __. -{ -~.. ... . __,-~· __, .-·· "-'"'" . 

..__ A OOnol'l • \l' ,. l ,. ... - 0 •:" __.. I - - - 1- . ---
v•~· •r I •• -"" I TRT 

r- .. OOM\ eor )It » A ot.Wll .ll' _ _-f 

I; : __________ :-···-···· . ___ . J 1i: 

I 

~ 
••.,V••~~·~• 

~ ACla'Ol:l •tT )6 _ ,,..., "'' w~ ~ .. -... -
!!-~ ~=""· I j ~ . . ·1· A K¥!1Cl 1::" " _,t;, 

'!" 
!1 
' 

~"Vl}II •r "'j61-V{.\T 

1- r MMC\ a 1r M ..... ""'. ~ 

.1- ... ,_..,,....,WIAfO(f 

----~~,o•r ; .. 

Ir •' I ·' 

tL:_.~ 

» A OONU ••r --!&t _W_T 

,,,..--- OUt oC:•r....:M.Kt~I 

"' ftiUOl.~v .. t.o~ 

" 

USAQuATrcs ITU., 

---e- ... -· ... -----__ .. _ ... - .... 
.. - .. --.. -,.,,,_ .. _., __ ., -----... -___ .... _ .. _ 

, ..... . U."'JIUUl',otO 

~\)~\ 
\':>"'\~~~\ 
~~ 

PAOJCCT 111\.E' 

SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM POND 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
56003 
crn' Ol"NOATMMAHtCATD 
1001~11.Vli 

NOftTMMAHl(ATO, WIS&OCll 

-~..., ~o.lOQ.c ... _ .,,.---

SHtfT I+'...-: 
STRUCTURAL 
SECTIONS 

St<Cl~I> 

ST-301 



r--
~~ () . . 
-~ ' 

~~'· 
~: . 

I I 
I : 

I /! I 
' 

I I 
I I 
I ..-1. 
I r---· 
I I 
f / 

I / 
I I 

I / 
I ! 

I ./ I 
I / 

i / 
J/ 
H-----,'-

1 

( 

,- ,.-. _, 

~ 
I 

' . 
LL 
I 

/ _.70/--

\ 

I f; , j 

i ~ r;; 

•i,-

b 
" 
j 

. . 

;~ 
. i 
,{' 

:~ 

i~ ., 

!(ti'' ~ I g i ~ lil!ili!~ ~~~ .. hi. 0: 

Hl!I'~~ ~~ ~ 0 w .... ~g~ z ., 
u1u1·: • ~1 0 m sm .. 

~ ,. pj.,}l ~ ~ ~m 

j , . 

-/,;;:-.'~. 

j l ~ i 
N 41 ~ l - J i 0 i M ! 

1

5 i ~ I l 
~ ~ , I ' · Ha1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

! 
I 

I 
! 
~ : 
\ 
'-

l _. '' l .. 
, ,.., ~ .. 

g; 

~ -A 



/ 

w. ~it:~!~=·=} 

(1\Sf'A1,.cft.At'.OST~ 
- ~·r.v 

<;t 

.... ,,_....,, ... __ . 
I 

--~ 

. ·-·" . ~·· .r """llV' 
• r.MMG e•r " ":;;;:·· ~·~· H I 

~ .. / 

ce•:'U.Ot.oo_,,.. . ..,,_ ' 

-t-,---,,. .... :,·; 

©~,~·OOC'.ll' 

,, 
·, 

' 

·'' .. ~ 
' 

---

;-.l 

h 
=i

··' 
;: r --
l I { .... ,,. 

lfF' 

·'~~ , ... -----,, 

@'(r.~1'':"'- Ctl.AOOCll 

' - ••T •• -..UI It 

., • • , ... (.JOI, .. 

r...~··I" 11!0 

.,....,.<11., . 1,. • 
"*-'«A' " 

:.!._~t,••• II 

> ,. 

~ -
/ 

/ 
/ 

., TU. lrU• :< oi,/lt 

-- "'·-••r • 

,.. w"'~:_~-; 
... C'"-l.1'1-- -... 

I-~ 

,,.·-,,. 

@·~·~ltSIMlt$ 

~""' )I.' 

'~ 

;r 
!~ 

' ., 
., .. ,. ....... ~ .... 

U O!i-l·IT 

i.:i"""'" 

USAQUATics 
W-W'fi'O 

-.. -·- .. -· ... --~--__ ... _ .. - .... 
-~·--·-.... ...., __ .. _ ..... _ .. ------_,,,,_ ....... _ 

~""' llU!UllM.•-'.0 

UU9>:.Ut;llO 

f;.-vC:>\ 
e:,'\t'- :<.~) 
~~ 

-.o..c:crnnc 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
SYl!M PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
56003 
CINOIMMltn.w.Hl<AlO 
Hlt't-.cwtACl:AVI 
NO'llt4 !MMKA10, ... Slell 

..... """.U0-"" -.... 
1h""•t'4"" 

KETN"ME 
STRUCTURAL 
SECTIONS 

SMl(T""""'8(JI 

'"'"" 

ST-303 



©~~orJt« 

-~,···· , ~ ...... 

I 

l 
;~ 1 

\ 

,.µ, r 

:::::~ : -:11· 
'\ *'• •ri.Ht•U.••U 

(i)~!~~f'A$9lS 

"'"""""'•\/' ~\<[U 

' \ • · •""lhfWlll 

,,, ... ,,.. .. ,,, ,. .. ,,, ; .... ,,, 

f
;:_ ·- r , ; ) .~-:;·".. / ·- /"/ ·-

~ 
,~ ·_s·-:::1~ . / 

.- ·- ,,., . . . ·a , ___ . J , 

=11 tl:·~~~:j"t • ,' ·- .. I _::::. '"] • f _;-;.~' i.1-- - '. ,. ,-" ~; - --~ . 

n '

' - . • ·--- .. 

r 

' "'""""' . , , 

r ~ ~ -

,~·=--,......, · I =~ ,_ 
I __.. .;:..._ ~ .. \ ' ' 

L 
---:~"\'.t1' ., •I 11 

/ 1- •.• ! 
' -· / . ·-~' 

I 

-"' --~:ii:.. r--

= ....... 

-f . - I 

!' 
·/ · -__....,.. 

~ ... . "'~, .... ~l'o 

f---· -
:..~,··:" 

©~:'\'""'~ 

"'~••r 

/ ,,, ... ,,, 

~ ' 

; ... ,,, 

1 

MOC:-O.ei.• :< 
~ll(U .. 

( ot•U'_UO_ -J........-1-

1 I 
I 

'-'° 
f . . . . -

. . i·· ~ .,, ... I 
~ 1_.:- - ·-··" ·- /t -~· . 

~lil£~$Ti\IA$ 
\.:.T1·.14 

1!' ;;:.o - •= 7w) ""'. •e•TSPlofW T .. 

USAQuATics 
wn-w-~ 

-... -.. - .. ~- ... 
__ .....,.. ___ 

.:-2.:.::£:~ 
~~"=",'l"W.:U-

i";.-vt; 
c:.~"':<.~) 
,~o../ 
~~ 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO. MN 
56003 

aTYOl'NOll'INw.NICATO 
Mlt1 e&OM.OI AYI 
NOA'IN IMM<A TO • ..., S60N 

- II.JS O<k .... oa-... _,,, 
_, .. ..., ....... 
"'"' '*""1 

iH((lNMol( 

STRUCTURAL 
SECTIONS 

StEO~A 

ST-304 

I 

J 



----i 

.9~ J ~tjf 2 
j ~1 .. i i. l.O 

~~ l!U1lb /n- I ~~ d . 0 . 
~ ~~\ ~ 2 "'~ 1~1 i J I M ; 

u1111n l ~'Ir.. ~ 
a~~ 2 ce 
~~ ::! ~ 111 I i ~ I 1 

~~ !l1H1i· 
; ~~ 

~g~~" ~ I ~ ~ ' o-. I 'S u ~~~ ~i lhi 

___ , 
/ -:;:-;--/ 

/ .. -. / 

/ , 

( .. 
' / ' 

/ ;;; , / 



'·' 

-
t:' I ~"ce."r1e1;• 

I 
-- ~~\•'l" .. '~ 

.. ~~"':.~·ll" 

0~~·~ 

(•)~~~::\'tAU WllO'.O_ 

°"""'! ........,._Wit 

-w.;:•1·1t 

, 

~ - ----; 

"-·{ .- ·-··". I 

_ I ,~1 ~:~~ ... _J 
11- I 

- Yl.0.1 • 

-1tr ·-··.,· I 
.... / ·; , ...... 

-i~ 
- . j 

'lotlQWU e •T 

_..._ .. 
' . 

i 

(:\ ~c;\\ tiibfN>Y.Alt 

s) °""' 
'"•14 

• e •.l'Ut.lw t.t.•o«. -, 

::...K.:::\•'="---. ~- 1,1"$MVI(....,..... --........ 

"':)) 
@-~~<OM~(l4>VJ.IL 

USAQuATics .... ...-... 

~~~~~~ I 
(. OU ......... ~UCJt ... 

t tU"ll:A'11Jt 

/;.uS 
s"\"' ~~\\ 
. ,~o .. / 
~~ 
SPRING LAKE PARK 
SWIM PONO 
RESTORATION 
650 WEBSTER AVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 
5'003 

ar'tO#NOft™MANKATO 
,_, llLOMOIAV'll 
NOftlt-4MANt<AlO, ... $MOJ 

- IJ:I UC.<o.U:Cftoc-1.tf 
- \.h .... , .... ~ 

lt<fJM.\ME 
STRUCTURAL 
SECTIONS 

1HCErMJll4[1t 

~7 

ST-306 


	Packet 1
	Packet 2
	Packet 3

